FW 4.14: T25Uc/2/ MO.19



Directory of Churches, Missions, and Religious Institutions of Tennessee



Number 19

DAVIDSON COUNTY

Nashville

THE TENNESSEE HISTORICAL RECORDS SURVEY PROJECT

Work Projects Administration

1940

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES, MISSIONS, AND RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS

OF TENNESSEE

Prepared by
The Tennessee Historical Records Survey Project
Division of Professional and Service Projects
Work Projects Administration

Tennessee State Library, Sponsor

No. 19 DAVIDSON COUNTY (Nashville)

Nashville, Tennessee
The Tennessee Historical Records Survey Project
: May 1940

The Historical Records Survey Program

Sargent B. Child, Director Madison Bratton, State Supervisor

Division of Professional and Service Projects

Florence Kerr, Assistant Commissioner Blanche M. Ralston, Chief Regional Supervisor Betty Hunt Luck, State Director

WORK PROJECTS ADMINISTRATION

Francis C. Harrington, Commissioner Malcolm J. Miller, Regional Director Harry S. Berry, State Administrator

PREFACE The Directory of Churches, Missions, and Religious Institutions of Tennessee: Davidson County, Nashville, is one of a series of volumes designed to serve as hand books for ministers, laymen, students, and research specialists in the field of church history and in sociological and genealogical investigations. The information contained in this volume will be incorporated in a state-wide directory to be published at a future date. The preparation of the Directory is a necessary preliminary step to insure completeness of inclusion in the Inventory of the Church Archives of Tennessee which is being issued in denominational volumes by the Tennessee Historical Records Survey Project. The number assigned this directory, 19, merely indicates the alphabetical position of Davidson among the counties of the State. It is the nature of a directory to defy completion. The absence of any similar listing, however, and the belief that such a directory would be of value to students as a hand book has resulted in its issuance. The churches, missions, and religious institutions are listed by denomination with their location, the date of organization, the name of the pastor and his address, and the number of members as given by the pastor or an official. The preparation of this directory called for an examination of printed and manuscript church minutes, yearbooks, city and church directories, and institutional catalogues. These were supplemented by personal interviews with religious and institutional officials, and the denominational lists were checked with members of the respective faiths. This directory was prepared during the administration of T. Marshall Jones as State Supervisor of the Tennessee Historical Records Survey Project before he resigned to become State Supervisor of the Research and Records Section of the Division of Professional and Service Projects in February 1940. It was compiled by Work Projects Administration workers under the supervision of Robert Cassell, Church Archives Editor of the Tennessee Survey Project; Maurine Cantrell and Milford R. Wheeler rendered much assistance; the field work was done by Mamie Adams, Henry P. Englehardt, Arthur Lackey, and Dorothy St. John. This volume was prepared in accordance with instructions from the Washington office of the Historical Records Survey Program; detailed editorial comments and criticism of the book have been made by Donald A. Thompson. Assistant Archivist in charge of the Church Archives Inventory. Typing of the final draft and cutting of stencils were done by Helen P. Allen and Patsy R. Floyd. This book is preliminary and is subject to revision. Corrections and additional information are solicited and should be addressed to the State Supervisor, 305 Davidson County Courthouse, Nashville. Madison Bratton, State Supervisor The Tennessee Historical Records Survey Project Nashville May 15, 1940

EXPLANATORY NOTES

- 1. All addresses in this directory are in Nashville or in Davidson County, unless otherwise indicated. In a few instances, names of churches, institutions, or individuals whose addresses or locations are outside of Davidson County have been included because of their connection with or relation to organizations in Davidson County. The churches are listed alphabetically under the proper denomination except in special cases in which, for example, the Cathedral of the Diocese takes precedence over all other churches.
- 2. The full names and addresses of persons mentioned are given in all cases where the information was available.
- 3. The exact location of each church or institution is given according to the latest available information. Rural routes are in the vicinity of Nashville unless otherwise indicated. Spelling of streets follows the Nashville City Directory (1940), of pikes and highways the Davidson County Highway Code. (1940).
- 4. The date of organization and the number of members given in each instance are the latest available statistics. The membership in most cases is that claimed by the church. This number generally includes all adult members of the church, although it may in some instances represent only those baptized.
- 5. The classification system used in this directory, is, in general, that used by the United States Bureau of the Census, Religious Bodies:

 1926. The affiliations and chief officials of the various denominations are given to avoid any possible confusion.
- 6. Although this directory is preliminary to a state-wide listing to be issued subsequently, all the information in this volume has been checked with the various denominational leaders for accuracy and completeness.
- 7. Besides an alphabetical index of pasters and a church name index, this book includes a community index which indicates the location of all the churches listed.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PREFACE	i
EXPLANATORY NOTES	ii
ADVENTIST BODIES	1
BAHÁ'I SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY	2
BAPTIST BODIES	
Southern Baptist Convention National Baptist Convention, U. S. A., Inc. National Baptist Convention of America National Association of Free Will Baptists Association of General Baptists Old School or Predestinarian Baptists Primitive Baptists Unassociated Baptists	2 6 9 14 14 14 15
CHURCH OF CHRIST, SCIENTIST	17
CHURCH OF GOD	17
CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST	19
CHURCH OF GOD OR SANCTIFIED CHURCH	19
(ORIGINAL) CHURCH OF GOD OR SANCTIFIED CHURCH	19
CHURCH OF THE LIVING GOD, CHRISTIAN WORKERS FOR FELLOWSHIP	20
CHURCH OF THE LIVING GOD, THE FILLAR AND GROUND OF THE TRUTH	20
CHURCH OF THE MAZARENE	20
CHURCH OF THE UNITED BRETHREN IN CHRIST	21
CHURCHES OF CHRIST	22
CHURCHES OF CHRIST (Colored)	27
CONGREGATIONAL AND CHRISTIAN CHURCHES	28
DISCIPLES OF CHRIST	28
EASTERN ORTHODOX CHURCH (HELLENIC)	29

EMMANUEL CHURCH OF CHRIST (Inc.)	29
EVANGELICAL AND REFORMED CHURCH	29
INDEPENDENT CHURCHES AND INSTITUTIONS	30
INSTITUTIONAL CHAPELS	30
INSTITUTIONS FOUNDED BY RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS	32
JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES	32
JEWISH CONGREGATIONS	33
LATTER-DAY SAINTS, CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF (MORMON)	34
LUTHERAN BODIES	
Evangelical Lutheran Synodical Conference of North America The United Lutheran Church in America	34 34
METHODIST BODIES	
Methodist Church Free Methodist Church of North America Wesleyan Methodist Connection (or Church) of America African Methodist Episcopal Church African Methodist Episcopal Church, Zion Colored Methodist Episcopal Church Unassociated Methodists	35 40 40 41 42 43 43
MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATIONS	44
PENTECOSTAL BODIES	
Pentecostal Assemblies of the World	44
PRESBYTERIAN BODIES	
Cumberland Presbyterian Church	48 46 47 48
PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL CHURCH	49
ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH	50

SALVATION ARMY	53
THE SOCIETY OF LIFE	54
SPIRITUALIST BODIES	
Alabama Spiritual Conference	54 54 55
UNITY SCHOOL OF CHRISTIANITY	55
VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA	55
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION	55
YOUNG WOREN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION	56
INDEXES	
Church Name Index	57 65 72

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES, MISSIONS, AND RELIGIOUS INSTITUTIONS OF TENNESSEE:

DAVIDSON COUNTY, NASHVILLE

Name and Location	Date	Name and Address	Number of
of Church or	Organized	of Pastor or	Members or
Institution		Executive	Enrollment

ADVENTIST BODIES

Seventh Day Adventists

General Conference, Takoma Park, Washington, District of Columbia. Elder J. L. McElhaney, President, Takoma Park, Washington, District of Columbia.

Southern Union Conference, 487 E. Ponce de Leon Ave., Decatur, Georgia. Elder John K. Jones, President, Decatur, Georgia.

Southern Publishing Association, 2119 Twenty-fourth Ave., N., Nashville: Elder Manly V. Tucker, Superintendent, 2119 Twenty-fourth Ave., N., Nashville.

Kentucky-Tennessee Conference, 2001 Twenty-fourth Ave., N., Nashville. Elder Clarence V. Anderson, President, 1804 Lischey Ave., Nashville.

The Watchman Magazine: Elder James E. Shultz, ed., 2309 Seifried St., Nashville.

The Message Magazine: Elder James E. Shultz, ed., 2309 Seifried St., Nashville.

Bordeaux Church Hamilton Road and Cliff Drive	: 191 9	Elder James E. Shultz 2309 Seifried St.	68
Harding Street Church (Col.) Twelfth Ave., N., and Harding St.) 1893	Elder Thomas M. Fountain 411 Sylvan St.	138
Madison College Church Madison	1904	Elder J. Howard Welch Madison	300
Nashville Memorial Church Fifth and Fatherland Sts.	1903	Elder B. H. Shaw 1130 McChesney Ave.	377

Adventists - Missionary Baptists

Institutions

Madison College Madison	1904	Dr. Edward A. Sutherland, 398 President Enrollment Madison
Madison Sanitarium Madison	1904	Dr. Edward A. Sutherland, 100 Superintendent Beds Madison
Nursery Training School (Col.) 1112 First Ave., S.	1927	Mrs. Jessie Sherrill Alford, 40 President and Manager 1112 First Ave., S.

BAHA'I SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY

The National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States and Canada, 130 Evergreen Place, West Englewood, New Jersey.

Horace Holly, Secretary, 119 Waverly Place, New York, New York.

Baha'i Spiritual Assembly	1935	Nellie Roche	50
(No regular meeting place)		217 Twenty-eighth Ave., N.	

BAPTIST BODIES

Missionary Baptists

SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION

Rev. Lee R. Scarborough, President, Seminary Hill, Texas. Rev. Hight C. Moore, Senior Recording Secretary, 161 Eighth Ave., N., Nashville.

Executive Committee: Rev. Austin Crouch, Executive Secretary, 161 Eighth Ave., N., Nashville.

Agencies, Boards, and Institutions:

Baptist Book Stores: George W. Card, Director, 161 Eighth Ave., N.,

Sunday School Board, 161 Eighth Ave., N.: Rev. William Francis Powell, President, 2906 Oakland Ave., Nashville.

The Baptist Student: Rev. Frank H. Leavell, ed., 161 Eighth Ave., N., Nashville.

The Intermediate Counselor: Mary V. Lee, ed., 161 Eighth Ave., N., Nashville.

Missionary Baptists

Tennessee Baptist Convention, 149 Sixth Ave., N., Nashville.
Rev. Homer Lindsay, 1501 N. Chamberlain Ave., Chattanooga, Tennessee.
Rev. John D. Freeman, Executive Secretary and Treasurer, 149 Sixth Ave., N.,
Nashville.

Agencies, Boards, and Institutions:

Baptist and Reflector: Rev. O. Wilburn Taylor, ed., 149 Sixth Ave., N., Nashville.

Baptist Memorial Hospital: George D. Sheats, Superintendent, Union Ave., Memphis, Tennessee.

Baptist State Mission Board: Rev. John D. Freeman, Secretary-Treasurer, 149 Sixth Ave., N., Nashville.

Baptist State Sunday School and Baptist Training Union Department: Rev. Henry C. Rogers, Director, 149 Sixth Ave., N., Nashville.

Elementary Guide: Andrew Allen, ed., 149 Sixth Ave., N., Nashville.

Tennessee Baptist Orphans' Home, Brentwood: Rev. William J. Stewart,

Superintendent, Franklin Pike, Franklin (Williamson County), Tennessee.

Concord Baptist Association.
Rev. Wayne Tarpley, Moderator, Franklin (Williamson County), Tennessee.

Concord Church Rt. 1, Antioch	1804	Rev. Burtis V. Christian Wartrace (Bedford County)	128
Mt. View Church Rt. 2, Antioch	1898	Rev. Fred Morgan Norene (Wilson County)	103
Smith Springs Church Rt. 2, Antioch	1875	Rev. Vestal Tarpley Murfreesboro (Rutherford County)	115
Whitsitt's Chapel · Donelson	1899	Rev. Grady A. Craddock Donelson	117

Nashville Baptist Association.
Rev. William C. Creasman, Moderator, 4600 Dakota Ave., Nashville.

Rev. William C. Creasman,	Moderator,	4600 Dakota Ave., Nashville.	
Antioch Church Antioch	1814	Rev. Clinton S. Wright Jackson (Madison County)	170
Bakers Grove Church Rt. 1, Hermitage	1884	Rev. Grady A. Craddock Donelson	113
Belmont Heights Church 2100 Belmont Blvd.	1920	Rev. R. Kelly White 2909 Belmont Blvd.	1353
Calvary Church 602 Twenty-eighth Ave., N.	1906;	Rev. William H. Vaughn 1507 Ferguson St.	372

Missionary Baptists

Nashville Baptist Association (Continued)

Centennial Church Eighth and Central Aves.	1894	Rev. Eli Wright 1022 Villa Place	195
Central Church Fourth Ave., S., and Elm St.	1858	Rev. Paul E. Lowe 1008 Sixteenth Ave., S.	100
Donelson Church Donelson	1912	Rev. Guard Green Donelson	343
Eastland Church Gallatin Pike and McKinney Ave.	1911	Rev. Eugene B. Crain 1112 McKinney Ave.	1000
Edgefield Church Seventh and Russell Sts.	1867	Rev. W. Henderson Barton 818 Russell St.	786
First Church 611 Broad St.	1820	Rev. William Francis Powell 2905 Oakland Ave.	2600
Freelands Church Fifth Ave., N., and Garfield St.	1939	Rev. Alsteen W. Osborne 1621 Eighth Ave., N.	100
Goodlettsville Church Goodlettsville	1903	Rev. C. Homer Robertson Goodlettsville	135
Grace Church Stainback Ave. and Childress St.	1910	Rev. Leroy Smith Ewton 1011 N. Fifth St.	1424
Grandview Church Nolensville Pike	1908	Rev. Joseph R. Kyzar 3221 Kinross Ave.	563
Harpeth Heights Church 18 Mi. on Harding Pike	1939	Rev. Robert Lee 909 Lawrence Ave.	27
Harsh Chapel 1039 Third Ave., S.	1934	Rev. Aubrey Henry Bingham 1039 Third Ave., S.	32
Immanuel Church 1701 West End Ave.	1887	Rev. Charles S. Henderson 1 3508 Gillespie Ave.	1047
Inglewood Church Gallatin Pike and Oak St.	1924	Rev. William Rufus Beckett 3909 Gallatin Pike	303
Ivy Chapel Dickerson Pike and Queen St.	1937	Rev. Harold D. Gregory 4309 Nevada Ave.	101

Missionary Baptists

Nashville Baptist Association (Continued)

	(Continued)	
Joelton Church Joelton	1914	Rev. Livingston T. Mays Memorial Apts.	.79
Judson Memorial Church 2120 Eighth Ave., S.	1911	Rev. Herbert B. Cross 8 2007 White Ave.	13
Lockeland Church 1601 Holly St.	1903	Rev. William McMurry 6 1618 Shelby Ave.	73
Madison Church Oak St., Madison	1938	Rev. John D. Barbee 1 Madison	.70
Mill Creek Church Rt. 1, Antioch	1863	Rev. Marion E. Ward 1 1502 Cedar Lane	.17
New Hope Church New Hope Road and Central Pike	1870	Rev. Clarence D. Creasman 2 4600 Dakota Ave.	868
North Edgefield Church Meridian and Treutland Sts.	1886	Rev. Oscar F. Huckaba 9 236 Foster St.	21
North End Church Twenty-third Ave., N., and Buchanan St.	1929	Rev. Lemuel H. Hatcher 4 1526 Delta Ave.	27
Old Hickory First Church Old Hickory	1924	Rev. Roy H. Dean 7	87
Park Avenue Church Forty-fourth and Park Aves.	1888	Rev. William C. Creasman 11 4600 Dakota Ave.	154
Radnor Church Nolensville and Antioch Pikes	1924	Rev. Luther George Mosely 303 McCall St.	50
Richland Church Rt. 5, Charlotte Pike	1928	Rev. Floyd W. Huckaba 1 900 Meridian St.	80
Seventh Church 23 Carroll St.	1888	Rev. Edgar W. Barnett 5915 Caroline Ave.	553
Shelby Avenue Church 1000 Shelby Ave.	1910	Rev. Paul Fred Langston 7 1008 Shelby Ave.	92
Third Church Tenth Ave., N., and Monroe St.	1876	Rev. Bunyan Smith 7906 Monroe St.	05

Missionary Baptists - Missionary Baptists (Colored)

Nashville Baptist Association (Continued)

Una Church Una (P. O. Nashville)	1895	Rev. James C. Miles 1805 Russell St.	239
Union Hill Church Goodlettsville	1859	Rev. C. Homer Robertson Goodlettsville	241
Woodbine Church 2220 Fox Ave.	1924	Rev. William W. Miles 336 Valeria St.	151
	Missions		
Fatherland Street Mission 222 Fatherland St.	1938	No regular pastor	Not available
First Baptist Mission 541 N. First St.	1930	No regular pastor	100
First Street Baptist Mission 1102 N. First St.	1937	No regular pastor	60
Woodie Barton Goodwill Center 508 Thirty-first Ave., N.	1922	Eva B. McCollough, Head Resident	Services and Recreation
Wiseman Baptist Association. Rev. N. C. Fuqua, Moderator, I	Lafayette, '	Tennessee.	
New Bethel Church Rt. 3	1794	Rev. Alfred Sloan Rt. 3	167

NATIONAL BAPTIST CONVENTION, U.S.A., INC. (Colored)

Rev. Lacey K. Williams, President, 3101 South Parkway, Chicago, Illinois. Rev. James M. Nabrit, Secretary, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville.

Agencies, Boards, and Institutions:

American Baptist Theological Seminary, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville:
Rev. James M. Nabrit, President, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville:
Baptist Missionary Training School, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville:
Rev. James M. Nabrit, President, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville:
Baptist Young People's Union Board, 409 Clay St., Nashville:
Edward W. D. Isaac, Jr., Secretary, 919 Eleventh Ave., N., Nashville.

National Baptist Convention, U.S.A., Inc. (Colored) (Continued)

Old Ministers Home, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville: Rev. James M. Nabrit, Superintendent, Whites Creek Pike, Nashville.

Sunday School Publishing Board, Fourth Ave., N., and Cedar St., Nashville: Rev. Arthur M. Townsend, Secretary, 708 Cedar St., Nashville.

National Baptist Voice: Rev. Russell C. Barbour, ed., Fourth Ave., N., and Cedar St., Nashville.

Tennessee Missionary and Educational Convention.
Rev. S. A. Owens, President, 761 Walker Ave., Memphis, Tennessee.

Stones River District Association.
Rev. W. R. Murray, Moderator, Rt. 1, Nashville.

Cedar Grove Church Old Hydes Ferry Pike	1866	Rev. Henry C. Abernathy 1605 Sixteenth Ave., N.	75
Community Church 1510 Jo Johnston Ave.	1927	Rev. Jerome I. Wright 135 Thirteenth Ave., N.	75
Edgefield Junction Church Edenwold	1879	Rev. Willie McCoy Rt. 1, Hermitage	75
Fifteenth Avenue Church 409 Fifteenth Ave., N.	1899	Rev. W. R. Murray Rt. 1	400
First Church 341 Eighth Ave., N.	1894	Rev. Russell C. Barbour 1716 Heiman St.	250
First Church 601 Main St.	1866	Rev. William S. Ellington 914 Seventeenth Ave., N.	600
First Church, Jimtown Fessler Lane	1890	Rev. German Kenton Rt. 1	125
Friendship Church Twenty-eighth Ave., N., and Eden St.	1939	Rev. L. B. Nelson 929-A Sixteenth Ave., N.	136
Hall Memorial Church Rt. 2, Antioch	1914	Rev. John H. Hardin Rt. 7	20
Hebrew Church 309 Third Ave., S.	1916	Rev. William W. Gordon 1307 Church St.	15
Kayne Avenue Church 1101 Twelfth Ave., N.	1889	Rev. George Whitehurst 1423 Edgehill St.	200

Stones River District Association (Colored) (Continued)

Macedonia Church Twenty-first Ave., N., and Scovel St.	1934	Rev. Edward Rouquer 1531 Eleventh Ave., N.	40
Mt. Calvary Church 200 Joyner Ave.	1937	Rev. Chester A. Snoddy 410 Gay St.	60
Mt. Hermon Church Mud Tavern		Rev. William Drake Rt. 1	Not available
Neeley's Bend Church Rt. 1, Madison	1879	Rev. Edward Lindsley Hopewell	50
New Hope Church Edon Creek		Rev. J. B. Mullins Rt. 3, Joelton	Not available
Olive Branch Church Antioch		Rev. J. L. Webb Rt. 7	Not available
Pleasant Green Church 1410 Jefferson St.	1886	Rev. Samuel H. James $2405\frac{1}{2}$ Jefferson St.	585
Progressive Church 1419 Twelfth Ave., S.	1936	Rev. James C. Bonner 410 Gay St	130
Rogers Heights Church Whites Creek Pike	1916	Rev. William Donelson Whites Creek Pike	150
St. James Church Bryanttown	1865	Rev. William Drake Rt. 1	25
St. John's Church Antioch	1882	Rev. John T. Lewis 1632 Eighteenth Ave., N.	6
Spruce Street Church 311 Eighth Ave., N.	1848	Rev. Arthur M. Townsend 708 Cedar St.	500
Sylvan Street Church 526 Shelby Ave.	1878	Rev. S. L. McDowell 407 Sylvan St.	325
Westwood Church 2510 Albion St.	1920	Rev. Ambrose A. Bennett 2712 Heffernan St.	135
Zion Church 1302 Brick Church Pike	1885	Rev. Joseph Keil 832 Joseph Ave.	200

2208 Fourteenth Ave., N.

NATIONAL BAPTIST CONVENTION OF AMERICA (Colored)

Rev. G. L. Prince, President, 2610 Ave. L. Galveston, Texas.
National Baptist Publishing Board, 523 Second Ave., N., Nashville:
Rev. Henry Allen Boyd, Secretary, 1602 Heiman St., Nashville.

Tennessee Baptist State Convention.
Rev. J. A. B. Jordon, President, Smyrna, Tennessee.

East Fork Association. Rev. A. F. Murry, Moderator,	R t. 2, Antio	och, Tennessee.	
Bellevue Church Rt. 2, Goodlettsville	1884	Rev. Norman Rutherford Rt. 2, Goodlettsville	30
First Church 1226 Cunningham St. Old Hickory	1923	Rev. Wilson Douglass Brick Church Pike	75
Nashville City Association. Rev. Thomas H. Easley, Modera	tor, 1310 He	awkins St., Nashville.	
Bass Street Church 627 Bass St.	1883	Rev. Robert Smith 1302 Harding Rd.	103
Berean Tabernacle 522 Fourth Ave., S.	1937	Rev. James T. Ridley 902 Edgehill Ave.	50
Cedar Grove Church 305 Crutcher St.	1925	Rev. Thomas W. Wade Andrew Jackson Courts	35
Cowan Street Church 533 Cowan St.	1919	Rev. D. A. Weakley 506 Cowan Alley	150
Edmondson Chapel Brentwood (Williamson County)	1921	Rev. James L. Shead 1005 Fairview St.	40
First Church Goodlettsville	1910	Rev. Ollie Smith 1300 Pearl St. Goodlettsville	43
First Street Church 212 N. First St.	1898	Rev. Samuel S. Stubblefield 612 N. First St.	200
Fourteenth Avenue Church	1933	Rev. E. N. Dozier	61

1409 Jefferson St.

Nashville City Association (Colored) (Continued)

	(Continue	d)	
Hopewell Church Hillsboro Pike	1870	Rev. Carey C. Roland 1024 Fortieth Ave., N.	110
Jefferson Street Church 2708 Jefferson St.	1887	Rev. Robert Stanley 2714 Jefferson St.	200
Little Mt. Zion Church 9 Lincoln St.	1894	Rev. B. W. Murray 1247 First Ave., S.	60
Mt. Calvary Church Twenty-fifth and Herman Sts.		Rev. Charles Hogue 712 Russell St.	135
Mt. Hopewell Church Donelson	1879	Rev. James L. Shead 1005 Fairview St.	55
Mt. Lebanon Church 1425 Fourth Ave., S.	1906	Rev. H. C. Osborne 636 Fogg St.	70
Mt. Zion Church Eleventh Ave., N., and Jefferson St.	1866	Rev. John Wesley Watkins 1518 Mary St.	775
New Hope Church 1303 Hawkins St.	1886	Rev. Thomas H. Easley 1310 Hawkins St.	200
Olivet Church 1811 Cedar St.	1928	Rev. Thomas E. Parks 1708 Pearl St.	350
St. James Church 1128 Pearl St.	1922	Rev. Henry W. Turner 1128 Pearl St.	700
St. Mark's Church 'Eighth and Bienville Sts.	1927	Rev. Thomas Gelisby 4 Dayton St.	12
South Harpeth Church Belleview	1889	Rev. John Overton 610 Twenty-fifth Ave., N.	100
Vine Glenn Church 217 Joyner Ave.	1899	Rev. William M. Pitts 1004 N. Seventh St.	75
Stones River District Associates. Felix H. New, Moderator		St., Nashville.	
Bryant's Grove Church Couchville Pike	1870	Rev. John W. Evans 1007 Mansion St.	60
Claiborne Tabernacle Wilson Pike, Brentwood (Williamson County)	1936	Rev. Scott C. Claiborne Brentwood (Williamson Count	25 cy)

Stones River District Association (Colored) (Continued)

	(3011011100		
Cleveland Street Church 608 Cleveland St.	1889	Rev. William Pitts 1004 N. Seventh St.	315
Corinthian Church 819 Thirty-second Ave., N.	1911	Rev. Luther B. Nelson 926-A Sixteenth Ave., N.	300
Eighth Street Church 628 Sevier St.	1910	Rev. John Shute 2700 Alameda St.	31
Evans Hill Church Rt. 1, Hermitage	1873	Rev. Henry Nightingale Rt. 8, Hermitage	75
Fairfield Church 116 Fain Ave.	1887	Rev. John R. Statton 65 Fairfield Ave.	150
First Church 400 Thirty-ninth Ave., N.	1880	Rev. Walter Jenkins 400 Thirtieth Ave., N.	200
First Church Rock City (East Nashville)	1882	Rev. William Crawford 10 Clara St.	200
Foster Chapel Lebanon Pike	1901	Rev. Thomas M. Grooms 103 Lewis St.	150
Friendship Church 1116 Fourth Ave., S.	1934	Rev. S. A. Alexander 1116 Fourth Ave., S.	26
Galilee Church 19132 Heiman St.	1924	Rev. Richard Estmond Nineteenth Ave., N., and Heiman St.	25
Greater Pleasant View Church 11 Mi. on Hillsboro Pike	1885	Rev. Scott C. Claiborne Brentwood (Williamson County)	25
Greater St. John Church 408 Twelfth Ave., N.	1879	Rev. Samuel Henry Simpson 310 Fourteenth Ave., N.	163
Hopewell Church 1308 Grant St.	1914	Rev. Roosevelt Evans 1601 Sixteenth Ave., N.	100
First Church Hopewell	1927	Rev. Walter B. Rouse 1718 Scovel St.	53
Jackson Street Church 1101 Jackson St.	1910	Rev. William Kilcrease 921 Thirteenth Ave., S.	300
Lake Providence Church Nolensville Pike	1870	Rev. Samuel H. Simpson 310 Fourteenth Ave., N.	85

Stones River District Association (Colored) (Continued)

	(Continu	ed)	
Mt. Ararat Church 34 Fairfield Ave.	1905	Rev. Felix H. New 95 Murray St.	150
Mt. Bethel Church 612 Cowan St.	1886	Rev. William M. Brooks 1033 Thirty-first Ave., N.	135
Mt. Calvary Church Brierville Rt. 1, Madison	1902	Rev. Fred Wilson Rt. 3	20
Mt. Gilead Church 19 Hill St.	1882	Rev. William B. Corder 1328 Second Ave., S.	150
Mt. Nebo Church Twenty-fifth Ave., N., and Clifton Road	1871	Rev. Israel Golphin 916 Blank St.	375
Mt. Olive Church 912 Cedar St.	1886	Rev. John B. Ridley 60 Maury St.	350
Pilgrim Emmanuel Church 621 Peabody St.	1888	Rev. John W. Evans 1007 Mansion St.	100
Second Church 739 Ninth Ave., S.	1864	Rev. Gilbert B. Taylor 642 Bass St.	350
Shiloh Church 3 Liberty St.	1900	Rev. Carey C. Roland 1028 Fortieth Ave., N.	75
Stateland Church Rt. 1, Hermitage	1866	Rev. Ed Pitt 737 Twenty-fifth Ave., N.	40
'Tabernacle Church 1027 South St.	1894	Rev. Perkin C. Owens 915 Twelfth Ave., S.	350
West Nashville District Assoc Rev. William D. Wells, Modera		eventeenth Ave., N., Nashville	•
Central Church 1120 Fourth Ave., S.	1923	Rev. J. C. Butler Fourth Ave., S.	30
Ebenezer Church 7 Mi. on Whites Creek Pike	1889	Rev. James W. Rouse 1118 Jackson St.	20
Free Silver Church Rt. 3, Whites Creek Pike	1911	Rev. James Tilford Rt. 3, Whites Creek Pike	27

West Nash		ct Association (Colored)	
Living Stone Church 1125 Laurel St.	(3011	Rev. L. C. Bell 444 Houston St.	25
New Jerusalem Church 700 Jefferson St.	1926	Rev. D. P. Lightfoot 205 Jackson St.	100
Newsom Station Church Newsom Sta.		Rev. J. Rogers Rt. 2, Hermitage	15
St. Luke's Church 510 Seventh Ave., N.	1928	Rev. William D. Wells 508 Seventeenth Ave., N.	70
St. Matthew's Church 921 Gay St.	1915	Rev. Ben Rogan 921 Gay St.	100
Unassociated (Colored).			
Boyce Street Church 816 S. Eighth St.	1928	Rev. Walker Garrett 600 S. Tenth St.	32
Cooper Mission 18 Murray St.	1933	Rev. J. C. Cooper 18 Murray St.	22
Ewing Street Church 720 Ewing St.	1939	Rev. John W. Mims Patterson St.	Not available
Little Rock Church 1017 Sixth Ave., N.	1913	Rev. Thomas Hardison 1037 Jo Johnston Ave.	20
Mt. Gilead Church Licton Road	1882	Rev. Samuel Mason 524 N. First St.	30
Mt. Pisgah Church Rear 1314 East Hill St.	1915	Rev. Samuel Green 1245 Creek St.	41
St. Matthew's Church 728 Jo Johnston Ave.	1882	Rev. G. R. Davidson 728 Jo Johnston Ave.	50
Sunrise Church 827 Ridley Blvd.	1926	Rev. William M. Watkins 825 Ridley Blvd.	Not available
Webster Memorial Church 817 West Greenwood Ave.	1923	Rev. George T. Adams 629 Steel St.	40

Free Will Baptists - Predestinarian Baptists

Free Will Baptists

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS

Rev. James F. Miller, Moderator, Flat River, Missouri. Executive Board: Rev. I. J. Blackwelder, Chairman, 1115 E. Douglas Ave., Nashville.

Tennessee Association of Free Will Baptists.
Rev. George D. Dunbar, Moderator, Chuckey, Tennessee.

Cumberland Association of Free Will Baptists.
Rev. Jesse E. Hudgins, Moderator, Ashland City, Tennessee.

Cofer's Chapel Tenth Ave., N., and Scott St.	1878	Rev. John L. Welch 1409 Tenth Ave., N.	250
East Nashville Church 518 Woodland St.	1922	Rev. I. J. Blackwelder 1115 E. Douglas Ave.	100
Pennsylvania Avenue Church 5600 Pennsylvania Ave.	1914	Rev. E. A. Craft 4609 Illinois Ave.	125

General Baptists

ASSOCIATION OF GENERAL BAPTISTS

Rev. E. Y. Laslie, Moderator, Poole, Kentucky. General Board: Rev. O. L. Johnson, President, Oakland City, Indiana.

New Liberty Tennessee Association of General Baptists. Rev. T. C. Sadler, Moderator, 1805 Fifteenth Ave., N., Nashville. .

First Church	1932	Rev.	Coleman Sparkman	80
1715 Tenth Ave. N.		1715	Tenth Ave., N.	

Predestinarian Baptists

OLD SCHOOL OR PREDESTINARIAN BAPTISTS

Elder Ramer L. Biggs, Moderator, 6 Manchester Ave., Nashville.

University Street Church	1890	Elder Ramer L. Biggs	74
84 University St.		6 Manchester Ave.	

Primitive Baptists - Primitive Baptists (Colored)

Primitive Baptists

Cumberland Association. Rev. C. V. Vandiver, Moderate	or, 4709 Al	abama Ave., Nashville.	
Richland Church 4602 Indiana Ave.	1927	Rev. Eugene G. Johnson, Clerk 4805 Tennessee Ave.	75
Unassociated.			
Bethel Church 714 Gallatin Pike	1915	Rev. R. Neil Graves 714 Gallatin Pike	137
College Street Church 629 Third Ave., N.	1838	Rev. William Lowe Rt. 3	80
Big Harpeth Association (Col Rev. Harvey Butler, Moderat	ored). or, 934 Mon	rrison St., Nashville.	
Belle Meade Church 1020 Forty-second Ave., N.	1890	Rev. Samuel Waddy 2522 Alameda St.	75
Bethlehem Church 1123 Porterfield St.	1907	Rev. Harvey Butler 934 Morrison St.	85
Hamilton Tabernacle Twenty-fourth Ave., and Booker St.	1935	Rev. Ellis Hamilton 729 Twenty-fifth Ave., N.	60
McNairy Hill Church 310 Twelfth Ave., N.	1866	Rev. Harvey Butler 934 Morrison St.	80
Shiloh Church Belleview	1914	Rev. Felix Gordon 1027 Forty-second Ave., N.	20
Slate Creek Church 624 Thirty-second Ave., N.	1843	Rev. Albert Robertson 613 Fortieth Ave., N.	24
St. Boston Church Rt. 2, Newsom Sta.	1909	Rev. William Sneed 2508 Booker St.	22
St. Eli Church 675 Bass St.	1883	Rev. H. McCollum Franklin (Williamson County)	Not avail- able
St. John Union Church 2917 Clifton Road	1926	Rev. S. D. Copeland 600 Thirty-second Ave., N.	15
St. Matthews Church Belleview	1890	Rev. William Sneed 2508 Booker St.	10

Primitive Baptists (Colored)

Cumbe	erland	A F	ssocia	tion ((Colore	ed).	
Rev.	Zema	W.	Hill,	1308	South	St.,	Nashville.

nova Bonto in manage 1000 bout	, and a set of the set		
Braden's Chapel Eleventh Ave., N., and Cedar St.	1934	Rev. E. J. Braden 303 Eleventh Ave., N.	50
Ephesian Church 1025 Jefferson St.	1934	Rev. A. L. Foster 1025 Jefferson St.	7 5
Hill's Tabernacle 701 Overton St.	1919	Rev. Zema W. Hill 1308 South St.	340
Little Zion Church 1820 Morena St.	1932	Rev. R. Vaughter 1616 Fourteenth Ave., N.	26
Mt. Peor Church Harding St. and Fourteenth Ave., N.	1938	Rev. Joseph S. Elder 16032 Fourteenth Ave., N.	16
St. Luke's Church 135 Lewis St.	1873	Rev. Henry Covington 1229 First Ave., S.	100
Ironside Association (Colore Rev. A. S. Thompson, Moderat		., Shelbyville, Tennessee.	
Noah's Ark Church 923 Thirtieth Ave., N.	1902	Rev. I. H. Hardison 625 N. First St.	25
Lynn Creek Association (Colo		St., Franklin, Tennessee.	
Macedonia Church 4016 Illinois Ave.	1889	Rev. J. F. Carter Franklin (Williamson Count	y) 10
Mason Chapel Church 1206 Cunningham St. Old Hickory	1930	Rev. Samuel M. Brown 644 Fogg St.	6
Mt. Perrian Church 1200 Wallace St.	1936	Rev. Allen J. Beaver 2418 Heffernan St.	15
Mt. Salem Church 1922 Herman St.	1916	Rev. Gus Haynes 1920 Herman St.	9
Pleasant Valley Church Edgehill St. and Tenth Ave., S.	1895	Rev. W. M. Wilson Franklin (Williamson Count	y) ⁴⁰⁰

Primitive	Baptists	(Colored)	-	Church	of	God
-----------	----------	-----------	---	--------	----	-----

Lynn Creek Association (Colored) (Continued)

· ·	onornaoa,		
St. Mary's Church Whites Creek Pike	1930	Rev. Samuel M. Brown 644 Fogg St.	10
Unassociated (Colored).			
Clifton Avenue United Church 618 Fourth Ave., N.	1910	Rev. Jake Southall Rear 711 Fortieth Ave., N.	23
Mt. Sinai Church 1240 Twelfth Ave., S.	1938	Rev. Zachariah Bostic 911 South St.	30
White's Chapel Providence (P. O., Nashville)	1874	Rev. Zachariah Bostic 911 South St.	20
CHURCH OF	CHRIST, SC	IENTIST	

Board of Directors, 107 Falmouth St., Boston, Massachusetts. Ralph H. Knapp, President, 107 Falmouth St., Boston, Massachusetts.

First Church	1904	W. E. Atkinson,	Not
Seventh Ave., N., and		First Reader	available
Commerce St.		2118 Pierce Ave.	
Second Church	1920	C. K. Bentley,	Not
Twenty-fourth and West End I	lves.	First Reader	available
•		Greenhills Drive	

CHURCH OF GOD

General Ministerial Assembly, Anderson, Indiana. Rev. J. T. Wilson, Chairman, Houston, Texas.

Church of God, 22 Mi. East of Hermitage	1912	Rev. S. Howell Sharp Mt. Juliet (Wilson County)	50
First Church of God 902 Gallatin Pike	1922	Rev. Lewis E. Hall 902 Gallatin Pike	75

General Assembly, Cleveland, Tennessee.
Rev. A. J. Tomlinson, General Overseer, Cleveland, Tennessee.
Rev. L. A. Moxley, Overseer, Murfreesboro, Tennessee.

Church of God	1920	Mrs. Lois Guire	80
Forty-fifth and Alabama Aves-		2804 Craft St.	

Church of God

	Church of G (Continued		
Church of God 700 Evanston St.	1934	Rev. O. W. Kelley 1031 N. Seventh St.	30
Church of God Old Hickory	1935	Rev. J. P. Cox 2607 Elliott Drive Old Hickory	63
Church of God Sixty-second and Pennsylvania Aves.	1937	Rev. Herbert E. Dellinge 334 Harvard Ave.	r 30
Hickman Church Old Hickory		Rev. Patrick Reed 1909 Overton St. Old Hickory	Not available
Mt. Zion Church of God Rt. 1, Goodlettsville		Rev. F. William Olson Rt. 1, Goodlettsville	Not available
North Nashville Church of God 1200 Fourth Ave., N.	19 3 9	Mrs. Lois Guire 2804 Craft St.	20
General Assembly, Cleveland, T Rev. J. H. Walker, General Ove Rev. J. C. Jernigan, Overseer,	rseer, Clev		
Church of God Meridian and Berry Sts.	1905	Evelyn Spain, Secretary 311 Cleveland St.	96
Unassociated.			
Community Chapel 1704 Dickerson Pike	1928	Rev. Lycurgous B. Shanno 100 Lucille Ave.	n Not available
Hermitage Avenue Church (Col.). 146 Hermitage Ave.	1939	Rev. Eugene Gleaves 146 Hermitage Ave.	20
Martha Street Church 2509 Martha St.	1938	Mrs. Era A. Delk 2509 Martha St.	4
Patterson Street Church (Col.) 1625 Patterson St.	1938	Rev. Robert S. Mitchell 1625 Patterson St.	50
Royal Church 1912 Fifth Ave., N.	1922	Rev. Guerich Lane 1939 Third Ave., N.	35
St. Peter's Church . 2421 Merry St.	1922	No regular pastor	75

Church of God in Christ (Colored) - (Original) Church of God or Sanctified Church (Colored)

CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST (Colored)

Bishop Charles H. Mason, General Overseer, 1121 Mississippi Blvd., Memphis, Tennessee.

Tennessee Convocation, 1365 S. Parkway E., Memphis, Tennessee. Biship A. B. McEwen, 1365 S. Parkway E., Memphis, Tennessee.

Church of God in Christ 408 Sixteenth Ave., N.	1908	Elder Edward H. Holland 911 Fourteenth Ave., S.	50
Church of God in Christ 57 South Hill St.	1909	Elder Ernest Cohn 1307 South Hill St.	47
Church of God in Christ 25 North Sixth St.	1932	Elder Wiley Seay 57 Green St.	Not available
Church of God in Christ 1118 Jo Johnston Ave.	1937	Elder Claude Brantly 1700 Patterson St.	48

CHURCH OF GOD OR SANCTIFIED CHURCH (Colored)

1037 Jefferson St., Nashville.

Elder J. L. Rucker, General Overseer, 1008 E. Church St., Knoxville, Tennessee.

			1
Church of God, Sanctified 1212 Harding St.	1906	Rev. R. F. Williams 1401 Heiman St.	200
Church of God, Sanctified Foster and Joyner Sts.	1931	Rev. Charles Trice Franklin Pike	30
Church of God, Sanctified 51 Claiborne St.	1935	Rev. Dave Stoval 104 Hermitage Ave.	50
Tabernacle of the Church of God	1919	Rev. R. E. Williams 1401 Heiman St.	Used for Convention

(ORIGINAL) CHURCH OF GOD OR SANCTIFIED CHURCH (Colored)

Elder C. W. Gray, Father in the Gospel, Box 91, Mt. Pleasant, Tennessee.

Church of God Nolensville Pike	1934	Rev. Hubert McCoy 1411 Grant St.	50
Church of God East Hill and Factory Sts.	1938	Rev. W. W. Olds 410 Gay St.	40

(Original) Church of God or Sanctified Church (Colored) - Church of the Nazarene

(Original) Church of God or Sanctified Church (Colored) (Continued)

Church of God Mission 1009 Forty-fourth Ave., N.	1939	Rev. Pearl Roberson 917 Forty-fourth Ave., N.	12
Old Hickory Church 1206 Cunningham St. Old Hickory	1926	Rev. James Reeves 2502 Albion St. Old Hickory	10
Phillips Street Church Fourteenth Ave., N., and Phillips St.	1928	Rev. Carey A. McLaurine 963-A Fourteenth Ave., N.	250
West Nashville Church of God 613 Fortieth Ave., N.	1912	Rev. Floyd Flippen 1000 Thirty-third Ave., N.	50

CHURCH OF THE LIVING GOD, CHRISTIAN WORKERS FOR FELLOWSHIP (Colored)

Solemn Assembly, 1050 Woodlawn St., Memphis, Tennessee.

John W. Christian, Chief, 1050 Woodlawn St., Memphis, Tennessee.

Rev. Henry M. Overton, Bishop of Tennessee, 722 Eighth Avenue, S., Nashville.

News Review: Rev. John W. Christian, ed., 1050 Woodlawn St., Memphis, Tennessee.

Church of the Living God 1894 Bishop Henry M. Overton 75 534 Fourth Ave., S. 722 Eighth Ave., S.

CHURCH OF THE LIVING GOD, THE FILLAR AND GROUND OF THE TRUTH (Colored)

Bishop J. S. Christian, Overseer, 222 Idaho Ave., Chickasha, Oklahoma.

· Heiman Street Tabernacle 1924 Bishop Felix E. Lewis 75 1915 Heiman St. 1915 Heiman St.

CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE

General Assembly, 2923 Troost Ave., Kansas City, Missouri. Rev. Roy T. Williams, Chairman of the Board, 2923 Troost Ave., Kansas City, Missouri.

Tennessee District, 510 Woodland St., Nashville. Rev. J. D. Saxon, District Superintendent, Springfield, Tennessee.

Church of the Nazarene - Church of the United Brethren in Christ

Church of the Nazarene (Continued)

Bethel Church 409 Trinity Lane	1936	Rev. William M. Peck 947 McClurkan Ave.	75
Centenary Church Rt. 3, Charlotte Pike	1932	Rev. William C. Bates 2421 Emmett Ave.	48
Dale's Chapel Dickerson Pike	1922	Rev. Paul E. Boyett 1028 Trinity Lane	50
Donelson Church Donelson	1938	Rev. James F. Miller 918 Cherokee Ave. av	Not vailable
First Church 510 Woodland St.	` 1898	Rev. Harry H. Wise 421 Russell St.	750
Grace Church 2514 Gallatin Pike	1924	Rev. Samuel W. Strickland 914 Strouse Ave.	125
Immanuel Church 3315 Charlotte Pike	1932	Rev. Garius B. Breese 520 Thirty-first Ave., N.	145
McClurkan Momorial 4905 Tennessee Ave.	1909	Rev. W. F. Collier 4402 Westlawn Ave.	140
Old Hickory Church Old Hickory	1938	Rev. J. Eugene Cook 2404 Elliott Drive Old Hickory	40
Southside Church 17 Berrien St.	1927	Rev. Murray'E. Redford Trevecca College	100
Third Church 1622 Tenth Ave., N.	1919	Rev. Lige Weaver 1512 Tenth Ave., N.	390
Woodbine Church .218 Valeria Ave.	1936	Rev. N. M. Israelson Fourth Ave., S.	35

Institutions

Trevecca Junior College	1901	A. B. Mackey	President	185
Murfreesboro Pike		Murfreesboro		Enrollment

CHURCH OF THE UNITED BRETHREN IN CHRIST

General Conference, Dayton, Ohio.
Bishop H. H. Fout, President, 800 Middle Drive, Woodruff Place,
Indianapolis, Indiana.

Church of the United Brethren in Christ - Churches of Christ

Church of the United Brethren in Christ (Continued)

Tennessee Conference.
Bishop Arthur R. Clippinger, Grand Ave., Dayton, Ohio.
Dr. Dewey Whitwell, Superintendent, 1920 Ashwood Ave., Nashville.

Nashville District.
William H. Rollins, District Leader, Clarksville, Tennessee.

First Church 1902 Rev. Charles S. Lane 75 1700 Ninth Ave., N. 1702 Ninth Ave., N.

CHURCHES OF CHRIST

(No Jurisdictional Connection)

Apostolic Times: 425 Commerce Benton Ave., Nashville. Gospel Advocate: Elder Lloyd Nashville.			
Acklen Avenue Church 1829 Beech Ave.	1935	No regular pastor	200
Antioch Church Antioch	1906	Elder Thurston Lee 1502 Twenty-second Ave., N	35
Bell's Bend Church Bordeaux	1870	Elder George Graves Rt. 6	50
Belmont Avenue Church 916 Sixteenth Ave., S.	1911	Elder Neely Porch 2108 Portland Ave.	350
Bethel Church Rt. 1, Joelton	1894	No regular pastor	75
Buford's Chapel Whites Creek Pike	1908	No regular pastor	268
Burnett's Chapel Old Hickory Blvd., near Smith Springs	1880	No regular pastor	100
Cedar Grove Church Hydes Ferry Pike	1895	Elder Andrew F. Glaus Hydes Ferry Pike	150
Central Church 145 Fifth Ave., N.	1925	Elder Edward W. McMillan Castleman Drive	1000

Chapel Avenue Church 109 Chapel Ave.	1912	No regular pastor	200
Charlotte Avenue Church 4510 Charlotte Ave.	1887	Elder A. C. Pullias 3901 Granny White Pike	1158
Church of Christ 1700 Seventh Ave., N.	1916	Elder Robert L. Taylor Decherd (Franklin County)	310
David Lipscomb College Church Granny White Pike	1903	Elder Charles R. Brewer 1106 Caldwell Lane	90
Dickerson Road Church Dickerson Pike and Duke St.	1935	No regular pastor	
Donelson Church Lebanon Pike	1873	Elder James Cope David Lipscomb College	200
Edenwold Church Gallatin Pike	1900	Elder Ray Duncan 2014 Scott Ave.	80
Eighth Avenue Church 1217 Eighth Ave., N.	1884	Elder N. J. Reynolds 1217 Eighth Ave., N.	200
Eleventh Street Church 512 S. Eleventh St.	1908	Elder Tolly C. Jones 521 S. Twelfth St	200
Fairview Church Goodlettsville	1913	No regular pastor	50
Fairview Church Rt. 2, Hillsboro Pike	1887	Elder J. Douglas Fenn Rt. 2	50
Fifth Street Church 606 N. Fifth St.	1916	Elder Granville C. Mathis 1402 Linden Ave.	100
Fourth Avenue Church 3025 Nolensville Pike	1935	Elder James W. Dickson 2314 Cruzen Ave.	50
Gilroy Church Hobson Road	1914	Elder Rolly Pope Brentwood (Williamson Cou	aty)
Goodlettsville Church Goodlettsville	1910	No regular pastor	100
Gorman Avenue Church Gorman Ave.	1925	Elder J. Frederick Ivey Walnut St.	75

Grace Street Church 615 N. Third St.	1885	Elder Paul Miller 106 Woodmont Blvd.	400
Grandview Heights Church 2602 Nolensville Pike	1892	Elder John K. Nelson 331 Vivelle Ave.	350
Green Street Church 146 Green St.	1892	Elder Tolbert F. Woodroof 7 Berrien St.	150
Highland Avenue Church 2519 Highland Ave.	1897	Elder Marshall Dennison 2415 Pierce Ave.	100
Hills Chapel Rt. 2, Antioch	1874	No regular pastor	100
Hillsboro Church 2206 Twenty-first Ave., S.	1927	Elder James P. Saunders Observatory Drive	500
Ivy Point Church Rt. 2, Goodlettsville	1902	No regular pastor	50
Jackson Park Church Gallatin Pike and Virginia Ave.	1932	Elder Thomas J. Warden Riverwood Drive	125
Jo Johnston Avenue Church 1703 Jo Johnston Ave.	1890	Elder Joseph H. Hasty 511 Hudson St.	75
Joseph Avenue Church 1201 Joseph Ave.	1905	Elder W. Everett Sweeney 1811 Sixteenth Ave., N.	350
Lawrence Avenue Church 906 Lawrence Ave.	1905	Elder Gordon H. Turner 3201 Granny White Pike	350
· Lindsley Avenue Church 3 Lindsley Ave.	1887	Elder James A. Allen 747 Benton Ave.	200
Lischey Avenue Church 1310 Lischey Ave.	1910	Elder Harvey Ray 2901 Davis St.	450
Madison Church Gallatin Pike	1934	Elder L. Haven Miller Noelton Lane	200
Mead's Chapel Rt. 7, Antioch	1897	Elder W. B. Reasonover Rt. 4	130
New Shops Church 526 Twenty-seventh Ave.; N.	1900	Elder Ernest S. Vaughn 2711 Craft St.	35

4 ...

	(00110111	ucu,	
Old Center Church Rt. 3, Old Dickerson Pike	1937	No regular pastor	Not vailable
Old Hickory Church Tenth and Hadley Sts. Old Hickory	1919	Served by students from David Lipscomb College	60
Otter Creek Church Rt. 2, Brentwood	1929	Elder C. J. Garner Old Hickory	60
Park Avenue Church Thirty-seventh Ave., N.	1908	Elder Herbert M. Phillips 1113 Marion Ave.	200
Park Circle Church 128 Park Circle	1930	Elder John S. Cayce Haverford Road	150
Pasquo Church 15 Mi. on Harding Pike	1902	No regular pastor	75
Pennsylvania Avenue Church 5411 Pennsylvania Ave.	1903	Elder F. Edward Bowers 5306 Pennsylvania Ave.	200
Phillipi Church Rt. 1, Hermitage	1833	No regular pastor	75
Pleasant Hill Church Pleasant Hill Road	1890	Elder Owen Hardaway 1008 Maxwell Ave.	50
Radnor Church 330 McClelland Ave.	1925	Elder Luther L. Weathers 505 W. Morton St.	175
Rains Avenue Church 135 Rains Ave.	1925	Elder Walter B. Temple 122 Rains Ave.	60
Reid Avenue Church · 701 Reid Ave.	1903	Elder Ike C. Finley 1405 Ridley Ave.	200
Richland Creek Church Midland and Martha Aves.	1908	Elder Exum Watts Lenox Ave.	175
Riverside Drive Church Porter Road and Riverside Drive	1937	Elder Leonard Rowlett 331 Thirty-third Ave., N.	100
Robertson Avenue Church Robertson Ave.		Elder C. C. Dorris 515 Thirty-first Ave., N.	Not available
Rural Hill Church Murfressboro Pike	1922	Elder Willie Lemons David Lipscomb College	65

.

	(Continued)		
Russell Street Church 918 Russell St.	1890	Elder Samuel H. Hall 1008 Noelton Lane	800
Seventh Avenue Church Seventh Ave., N., and Buchanan St.	1916	Elder G. R. Dockery 1802 Seventh Ave., N.	266
Shelby Avenue Church 1700 Shelby Ave.	1908	Elder W. A. McPherson 1618 Fatherland St.	275
Smith Springs Church Rt. 2, Anitoch	1900	Elder Walter Lovell 4605 Alabama Ave.	30
South Harpeth Church Harding Pike	1842	No regular pastor	125
Third and Taylor Church Third Ave., N., and Taylor Ave.	1939	Elder G. R. Dockery 1802 Seventh Ave., N.	115
Trinity Lane Church 1081 Trinity Lane	1917	Elder Edward G. Cullom 1214 Maxey Lane	300
Twelfth Avenue Church 1816 Twelfth Ave., N.	1904	Elder George S. Davis 1106 Buchanan St.	750
Twenty-second Avenue Church 1626 Twenty-second Ave., N.	1916	Elder W. T. Phillips 1508 Tenth Ave., N.	200
Watkins Chapel River Road		Elder L. C. Anderson 3731 Burrus Ave.	Not available
Waverly-Belmont Church 2411 Twelfth Ave., S.	1921	Elder Walter E. Brightwe 1403 Sweetbrier Ave.	11 150
Whites Creek Church Whites Creek Pike	1897	No regular pastor	Not available
	Institutions	3	
Central Church of Christ Boys! Home 145 Fifth Ave., N.	1927	Mrs. Jessie May Isom, Matron 1505 Tremont Ave.	32
Central Church of Christ Girls' Home 131 Fifth Ave., N.	1926	Margaret Elizabeth Danie Directress 131 Fifth Ave., N.	90

Churches of Christ - Churches of Christ (Colored)

Institutions (Continued)

	(OOHOTHGE	u)	
Central Church of Christ Social Service Dept. 145 Fifth Ave., N.	1926	Mrs. Jessie May Isom, Directress 1505 Tremont Ave.	390 families assisted, 55 boys cared for
Church of Christ Home for the Aged 1900 Eastland Ave. (Operated by Chapel Avenue Church of Christ)	1925	Mr. and Mrs.O.R.Corle Head Residents 1900 Eastland Ave.	эw , 35
David Lipscomb College 3900-4001 Granny White Pike	1891	Elder Elvin H. Ijams, President Granny White Pike	351
Fanning Orphan School Couchville Pike	1884	Mr. and Mrs. Jackson S Superintendents Couchville Pike	. Batey, 37
	HES OF CHRI	ST	

(Colored)

Fairfield Avenue Church Fairfield Ave., and Green St.	1932	Elder William Dowell 710 Sevier St.	85
Horton Street Church 1110 Horton St.	1912	Elder Everett Phillips 911 Twelfth Ave., S.	150
Jackson Street Church 1308 Jackson St.	1900	Elder Lester Everett Seventeenth Ave., N., and Jefferson St.	250
Jefferson Street Church 2521 Jefferson St.	1916	Elder Marion Holt 2521 Jefferson St.	75
Sixth Street Church 1111 N. Sixth St.	1889	Elder Richard Hurt 708 Bienville St.	75
South Hill Church 13 S. Hill St	1899	Elder Edward Smalling Twelfth Ave., S.	60

Congregational and Christian Churches - Disciples of Christ

CONGREGATIONAL AND CHRISTIAN CHURCHES

The General Council of Congregational and Christian Churches, 287 Fourth Ave., New York City, New York.
Oscar E. Maurer, Moderator, New Haven, Connecticut.

Collegeside Church Twentieth Ave., S., and Edgehill Ave.	1928	Rev. William A. Keith 1126 Nineteenth Ave., S.	200
Fisk Union Church (Col.) Seventeenth Ave., N., and Phillips St.	1867	Rev. William J. Faulkner 919 Eighteenth Ave., N.	180
Howard Congregational Church (Col.) 216 Twelfth Ave., N.	1876	Rev. Richard Ewing 216 Twelfth Ave., N.	70

DISCIPLES OF CHRIST

International Convention of Disciples of Christ, Mission Bldg., Indianapolis, Indiana. Rev. Roger T. Nooe, President, 2412 Oakland Ave., Nashville.

United Christian Missionary Society, Mission Bldg., Indianapolis, Indiana.
Rev. Graham Frank, General Secretary, Dallas, Texas.

Tennessee Christian Missionary Society, Gale Lane, Nashville. Rev. Howard T. Wood, President, Memphis, Tennessee.

Tennossee Christian: Wilfred P. Harman and Martha F. James, eds., wale Lane, Nashville.

Belleview Church Belleview	1890	Rev. John Cowden Charlotte Pike	35
Clay Street Church Tenth Ave., N., and Clay St.	1898	Rev. W. R. Smith 1926 Fatherland St.	200
Eastwood Church 1601 Eastland Ave.	1871	Rev. Robert L. Harrell 1406 Eastland Ave.	325
Gay Street Church (Col.) 706 Gay St.	1866	Rev. Rufus C. Maloy 706 Gay St.	100

Disciples of Christ - Evangelical and Reformed Church

Disciples of Christ (Continued)

Lea Avenue Church (Col.) 305 Lea Ave.	1900	Rev. Arthur D. Williams 1504 Hawkins St.	125
Seventeenth Street Church S. Seventeenth and Fatherland Sts.	1897	Rev. C. D. Bowles 1700 Fatherland St.	250
Vine Street Church 140 Seventh Ave., N.	1890	Rev. Roger T. Nooe 2412 Oakland Ave.	1550

EASTERN ORTHODOX CHURCH (HELLENIC)

Greek Archdiocese of North and South America.
Most Rev. Archbishop Athenogoras, 25-19 Thirtieth Drive, Astoria,
Long Island, New York.

The Church of the	1919	Very Rev. Demetrios Lolakos 50
Holy Trinity		Y. M. C.A., 226 Seventh Ave., N.
208 Sixth Ave. S.		

EMMANUEL CHURCH OF CHRIST (INC.) (Oneness)

General Assembly. Mrs. W. A. Meador, Bishop an	nd Overseer	, 811 Shelby Ave., Nashville.	
First Emmanuel Church of Christ 1434 Tenth Ave., N.	1936	Elder William A. Meador 811 Shelby Ave.	73
Woodbine Emmanuel Church of Christ Woodbine Sta.	1937	Mrs. William A. Meador 811 Shelby Ave.	50

EVANGELICAL AND REFORMED CHURCH

General Synod, 1505 Rose St.	., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.	
Rev. L. W. Goebel, President	t, 77 W. Washington St., Chicago	, Illinois.

First Reformed Church	1891	Rev. Gideon B. Harris	120
1212 Ninth Ave., N.		827 Argyle Ave.	

Disciples of Christ - Evangelical and Reformed Church

Disciples of Christ (Continued)

Lea Avenue Church (Col.) 305 Lea Ave.	1900	Rev. Arthur D. Williams 1504 Hawkins St.	125
Seventeenth Street Church S. Seventeenth and Fatherland Sts.	1897	Rev. C. D. Bowles 1700 Fatherland St.	250
Vine Street Church 140 Seventh Ave., N.	1890	Rev. Roger T. Nooe 2412 Oakland Ave.	1550

EASTERN ORTHODOX CHURCH (HELLENIC)

Greek Archdiocese of North and South America. Most Rev. Archbishop Athenogoras, 25-19 Thirtieth Drive, Astoria, Long Island, New York.

The Church of the	1919	Very Rev. Demetrios Lolakos 50
Holy Trinity		Y.M.C.A., 226 Seventh Ave., N.
208 Sixth Ave. S.		

EMMANUEL CHURCH OF CHRIST (INC.) (Oneness)

Mrs. W. A. Meador, Bishop	and Overseer,	811 Shelby Ave., Nashville.	
First Emmanuel Church of Christ 1434 Tenth Ave., N.	1936	Elder William A. Meador 811 Shelby Ave.	73
Woodbine Emmanuel Church of Christ Woodbine Sta.	1937	Mrs. William A. Meador 811 Shelby Ave.	50

EVANGELICAL AND REFORMED CHURCH

General Synod, 1505 Rose St., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Rev. L. W. Goebel, President, 77 W. Washington St., Chicago, Illinois.

First Reformed Church	1891	Rev. Gideon B. Harris	120
1212 Ninth Ave., N.		827 Argyle Ave.	

Independent Churches and Institutions - Institutional Chapels

INDEPENDENT CHURCHES AND INSTITUTIONS

Bible Christian Mission 407 Broad St.	1937	Rev. Andrew C. Ferris 2609 Westwood Drive	Not available
Dixie Tabernacle 410 Fatherland St.	1928	Sam Swain, Manager 408 Fatherland St.	Not available
Good Will Center 312 Jefferson St.	1922	Wade Riley, Superintendent 312 Jefferson St.	Not available
Protestant Hospital 2000 Church St.	1919	Marvin H. Sory, Business Manager 2000 Church St.	100 Beds
Protestant Orphanage 801 Bradford Ave.	1845	Mrs. L. P. Bellah, Matron 801 Bradford Ave.	65
Second Avenue, North, Mission 1017 Second Ave., N.	1938	Rev. Earl J. Osborn 1209 Second Ave., S.	75
INSTITU	rional Chap	ELS	
American Baptist Theological Seminary Chapel in Main Bldg., Whites Creek Pike	1924	Dean J. H. Garnett Whites Creek Pike	200
Central State Hospital Chapel in Administration Bldg. Murfreesboro Pike	1850	Rev. Frank A. Calhoun Murfreesboro Pike	600
David Lipscomb College Chapel in Administration Bldg. Granny White Pike	1890	Rev. S. C. Boyd Granny White Pike	500
Fanning Orphan School Chapel in Administration Bldg Couchville Pike	1890	Rev. Jackson S. Batey Couchville Pike	45
Fisk University Fisk Memorial Chapel Seventeenth Ave., N., and Jackson St.	1892	Rev. William J. Faulkne: 919 Eighteenth Ave., N.	r 450
George Peabody College Chapel in Social Religious Blo Twenty-first Ave., S.	1925 dg.,	Dr. L. W. Crawford 2109 Capers Ave.	1000

Institutional Chapels

Institutional Chapels (Continued)

	, och ornaca,		
Madison College Chapel in Main Bldg., Madison	1904	No regular chaplain	450
Protestant Orphanage Chapel in Main Bldg., 801 Bradford Ave.	1845	Mr. and Mrs. L. P. Bellah 801 Bradford Ave.	75
St. Thomas Hospital Chapel in Main Bldg., 2000 Hayes St.	1914	Father Leo Wringwold 2300 Elliston Place	20
Scarritt College Wightman Chapel 1008 Nineteenth Ave., S.	1927	Dr. Jesse L. Cuninggim 1004 Nineteenth Ave., S.	500
Tennessee Agricultural & Indus- trial School for Negroes Chapel in Main Bldg., Centennial Blvd.	1912	G. W. Gore 2808 Centennial Blvd.	1000
Tennessee Industrial School Anna Russell Cole Auditorium Murfreesboro Pike	1887	Christian C. Menzler, Superintendent Murfreesboro Pike	700
Tennessee State Penitentiary Chapel in Main Bldg., Centennial Blvd.	1896	Rev. Pickens Johnson 6 Berrien St.	1000
Training and Agricultural School for White Boys Chapel in Administration Bldg., Jordonia	1912	Lacy H. Elrod, Superintendent 1113 Morrow Ave.	410
Trevecca Junior College Chapel in Administration Bldg., Murfreesboro Pike	1901	Rev. Murray E. Redford Lester Ave.	150
Vanderbilt University Neely Memorial Chapel West End Ave.	1875	Oliver C. Carmichael, Chancellor 3938 Woodlawn Ave.	1000
Ward-Belmont College Chapel in Acklen Hall Sixteenth Ave., S.	1865	Mary Norris 1908 Twenty-fourth Ave., S.	500

Institutions Founded by Religious Organizations - Jehovah's Witnesses

INSTITUTIONS FOUNDED BY RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS

Fisk University Seventeenth Ave., N., and Jackson St. (Established in 1865 by American Missionary Association of New York City and the Western Freedmen's Aid Commission of Cincinnati)	1865	Thomas Elsa Jones, President Fisk University Campus	495
Meharry Medical College Seventeenth Ave., N., and Jackson St. (Founded in 1876 by the Methodist Episcopal Church as the Medical Department of Central Tennessee College; in 1900 changed to Meharry Medical College of Walden University, incorporat as Meharry Medical College, October 13, 1915)		Edward Lewis Turner, President Woodmont Blvd.	238
Vanderbilt University Twenty-first Ave., S., and West End Ave. (Founded by the Methodist Episcopal Church, South, as the Central Methodist University in 1872, became Vanderbilt University in 1875	1872	Oliver C. Carmichael, Chancellor 3938 Woodlawn Drive	1637

JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES

Watch Tower Bible and Tract S Joseph F. Rutherford, Preside	ociety, 117 nt, 117 Ada	Adams St., Brooklyn, New York. ms St., Brooklyn, New York.
Jehovah's Witnesses Tulane Hotel	1908	Dr. Leslie Douglas, First Company Servant 211 Twenty-fourth Ave., N.
Jehovah's Witnesses (Col.) 451 Fourth Ave., N.	1918	James Crowder, First Company Servant 451 Fourth Ave., N.

Jewish Congregations

Hebrew Association . .

712 Union St.

JEWISH CONGREGATIONS

Orthodox (Unaffiliated)

Khal Kodesh Adath Israel (Congregation Assembly of Israel) 610 Gay St.	1876	Rabbi Samuel B. Yampol 610 Gay St.	300
Sherith Israel (Congregation Remnants of Israel) 118 Fifth Ave., N.	1905	Rabbi Abraham Chill 118 Fifth Ave., N.	250

Reform

The Union of American Hebrew Congregations, Cincinnati, Ohio. Robert P. Goldman, President, 1616 Union Central Bldg., Cincinnati, Ohio.

Southeast District.
Morton J. Cohn, Regional Rabbi and Secretary, Merchants Building,
Cincinnati, Ohio.
Harold Hirsch, Chairman of Administrative Committee, Atlanta, Georgia.

Vine Street Temple	1868	Rabbi Julius Mark	491
(Khal Kodesh Ohave Sholom)		Ellendale Drive	
136 Seventh Ave N			

Institutions

National Council of Jewish Women, 1819 Broadway, New York, New York. Mrs. Maurice Goldman, 1819 Broadway, New York, New York.

Council of Jewish Women 1901 136 Seventh Ave., N.	Mrs. Manuel M. Eskind, President Deer Park Circle	Not available
(Unaffiliated).		
Federation of Jewish Charities 1865 712 Union St.	Hirsh Kaplan, Executive Secretary 142 Woodmont Blvd.	Approx. 250 served annually
Young Men's-Young Women's 1903 Hebrew Association	Hirsh Kaplan, General Secretary	2000 served

142 Woodmont Blvd.

annually

Latter-Day Saints, Church Of Jesus Christ Of (Mormon) - Lutheran Bodies

LATTER-DAY SAINTS, CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF (MORMON)

Heber J. Grant, First Presidency, 47 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah.

Rudger J. Clawson, President of the Council of Twelve Apostles, 47 East South Temple, Salt Lake City, Utah.

East Central States Mission, 1440 Saint James Court, Louisville, Kentucky.

William T. Tew, Jr., President, 1440 Saint James Court, Louisville, Kentucky.

West Tennessee District. Hubert C. Lambert, President, 1004 Spain Ave., Nashville.

Church of Jesus Christ of the 1874 Shirl P. Morrill
Latter-Day Saints 1004 Spain Ave.
Twelfth and Woodland Sts.

70

LUTHERAN BODIES

EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SYNODICAL CONFERENCE OF NORTH AMERICA

Prof. L. Fuerbringer, President, 801 De Mun Ave., St. Louis, Missouri.

Synod of Missouri, Ohio, and Other States, 3558 S. Jefferson Ave., St. Louis, Missouri. Rev. J. W. Behnken, President, 533 S. Kenilworth Ave., Oak Park, Illinois.

Western District.
Rev. Paul Koenig, President, 3620 Iowa Ave., St. Louis, Missouri.

Concordia Church 1933 Rev. Harold E. Berger 200 3501 Central Ave. 157 Thirty-seventh Ave., N.

THE UNITED LUTHERAN CHURCH IN AMERICA

39 E. Thirty-fifth St., New York, New York.
Rev. F. H. Knubel, President, 1508 Walnut St., Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

Lutheran Bodies - Methodist Church

The United Lutheran Church In America (Continued)

Kentucky-Tennessee Synod. Rev. David M. Funk, President, 730 Park Ave., Newport, Kentucky.

First Church 312 Fifth Ave., N.	1859	Rev. Irwin W. Gernert Caldwell Lane	672
Memorial Lutheran Church 1209 Riverside Drive	1935	Rev. Henry C. Castor 1402 Benjamin Ave.	7 5
St. Paul's Church 1629 Eighth Ave., N.	1906	Rev. Day Werts 1554 Delta Ave.	85
United Lutheran Church 1303 Whites Creek Pike	1934	Rev. John D. Larsen 4703 Utah Ave.	Not available

METHODIST BODIES

METHODIST CHURCH

Southeastern Jurisdiction

Tennessee Conference.
Bishop Paul B. Kern, President, 810 Broadway, Nashville.

Institutions, Boards, and Services:

Board of Christian Education, 810 Broadway, Nashville: Rev. E. D. Thompson, President, Centerville, Tennessee.

Christian Education Magazine: Rev. Boyd M. McKeown, 810 Broadway, Nashville.

Nashville.

Commission on the Budget: Rev. Costen J. Harrell, President, 3800 Harding Pike, Nashville.

Finance Committee: Rev. Grady H. Wall, President, 1100 Gale Lane, Nashville.

Methodist Board of Missions, Doctors Bldg., Church St., Nashville: Rev. William H. Wiseman, President, Erin, Tennessee.

Methodist Publishing House, 810 Broadway, Nashville: Ben A. Whitmore and A. Franklin Smith, Agents, 810 Broadway, Nashville.

World Outlook: Rev. Elmer T. Clark, Doctors Bldg., Church St., Nashville.

Columbia District.			
Rev. H. W. Seay, District Sup	perintenden	t, Columbia, Tennessee.	
Belleview Church Belleview	1910	Rev. Harry M. Jarvis Belleview	219
Bethlehem Church Belleview		Rev. Harry M. Jarvis Belleview	198
Buffalo Church 12 Mi. on Charlotte Pike	1875	Rev. William J. Graham 2111 Acklen Ave.	60
Centenary Church 10 Mi. on Charlotte Pike	1812	Rev. William J. Graham 2111 Acklen Ave.	7 9
Cumberland District. Rev. E. C. Shelton, District	Superinten	ident, Gallatin, Tennessee.	
Alex Green Church Whites Creek	1852	Rev. John E. Stroud Whites Creek	60
Beech Grove Church Rt. 1, Whites Creek		Rev. John E. Stroud Whites Creek	Not available
Berryville Mission Old Hickory Road	1934	Rev. Frank L. Leggett 945 McClurkan Ave.	35
Bordeaux Station Hydes Ferry Pike	1901	Rev. H. H. Austin Hydes Ferry Pike	270
Connell Memorial Goodlettsville	1830	Rev. Oscar E. Hall Goodlettsville	408
Denton's Chapel 10 Mi. on Clarksville Highway	1886 y	Rev. John E. Stroud Whites Creek	Not available
'Dodson's Chapel Hermitage	1855	Rev. Felix G. Dickson Hermitage	163
Forrest Grove Church Rt. 1, Joelton	1864	Rev. Fort Fowler Rt. 1, Joelton	120
Greenville Church Germantown	1876	Rev. Fort Fowler Rt. 1, Joelton	Not available
Jordonia Church Jordonia	1895	Rev. E. G. Godwin Rt. 6	142
Love Chapel Brick Church Pike	1860	Rev. John D. Stroud Whites Creek	63

4

Cumberland District (Continued)

	(Continued	•)	
Luton's Chapel 3 Mi. beyond Goodlettsville on Springfield Pike	1896	Rev. John E. Thomas Greenbrier	90
Martin's Chapel Old Springfield Pike	1864	Rev. Fort Fowler Rt. 1, Joelton	104
Oakwood Church New Greeneville	1905	Rev. Fort Fowler Rt. 1, Joelton	Not available
Old Hickory Station Old Hickory	1900	Rev. Elijah U. Robinson Old Hickory	125
Pennington's Bend Church Rt. 1	1889	Rev. Felix G. Dickson Hermitage	89
Scottsboro Church Scottsboro	1880	Rev. E. G. Godwin Rt. 6	144
Murfreesboro District. Rev. W. M. Cook, District Sup	erintendent	, Murfreesboro, Tennessee	•,
Andrew Price Memorial Church Donelson	1821	Rev. Woodward Adams Donelson	430
Hamilton Church Hamilton Road	1835	Rev. John W. Purcell Woodbine Sta.	60
Hill Memorial Church Antioch	1890	Rev. John W. Purcell Woodbine Sta.	93
Thompson's Chapel Rt. 4	1858	Rev. John W. Purcell Woodbine Sta.	104
Nashville District. Rev. Bachman G. Hodge, Distri	ct Superint	endent, 810 Broadway, Nash	hville.
Arlington Chapel Rt. 2	1873	Rev. Frank A. Calhoun Rt. 4	225
Barth Memorial Church 1115 Fourth Ave., N.	1854	Rev. J. S. Shelby Wesley Hall Vanderbilt University	74
Belmont Church 2009 Acklen Ave.	1910	Rev. John L. Ferguson 2007 Acklen Ave.	2079
(BERNELLE NO. 1) :			

Nashville District (Continued)

Blakemore Church Thirtieth and West End Aves.	1895	Rev. J. B. Spurlock 107 Thirtieth Ave., N.	672
Buchanan Street Church 1111 Buchanan St.	1886	Rev. Oscar P. Gentry 1719 Eleventh Ave., N.	413
Carroll Street Church 61 Carroll St.	1874	Rev. Pickens Johnson 6 Berrien St.	553
City Road Chapel Madison	1860	Rev. H. Edward Baker Madison	360
Craig Memorial Church 530 Twenty-sixth Ave., N.	1883	Rev. W. D. Comperry 530 Twenty-sixth Ave., N.	147
East End Church 1214 Holly St.	1889	Rev. J. Robert Parsons 1212 Holly St.	1245
Edenwold Church Edenwold	1938	Rev. Richard Rowe Rt. 1, Madison a	Not vailable
Elm Street Church 616 Fifth Ave., S.	1830	Rev. J. Dallas Bass 3016 Brightwood Ave.	1200
Hermitage Avenue Church 232 Hermitage Ave.	1934	Rev. T. C. Lackey 805 Seventeenth Ave., S.	25
Hobson Chapel 1700 Greenwood Ave.	1851	Rev. J. T. Parsons 1716 Greenwood Ave.	1200
Humphrey Street Church 424 Humphrey St.	1868	Rev. John J. Dickson Vanderbilt School of Religion	101
Inglewood Church 'Gallatin Pike	1923	Rev. C. B. Cook 1030 Ben Allen Road	586
McKendree Church 523 Church St.	1787	Rev. King Vivion 3950 Woodlawn Ave.	1493
Meridian Street Church Cleveland and Meridian Sts.	1924	Rev. Paul F. Lanius 902 Meridian St.	1000
Monroe Street Church 700 Monroe St.	1869	Rev. Robert B. Rawls 1404 Tenth Ave., N.	473
Morrison Memorial Church 214 Main St.	1904	Rev. William F. Springer 1300 Acklen Ave.	100

Nashville District (Continued)

Neeley's Bend Church Madison		Rev. Richard Rowe Rt. 1, Madison	Not available
Park Avenue Church 2103 Charlotte Ave.	1882	Rev. James W. Lantrip 349 Twenty-first Ave., N	270
Sixty-first Avenue Church Sixty-first Ave., S.	1912	Rev. George E. Holley 2304 Pierce Ave.	108
South End Church Eighth Ave., S., and Lytle Ave.	1885	Rev. Priestly Miller 2126 Blair Blvd.	556
Trinity Church Meridian St. and Trinity Lane	1859	Rev. William T. Steele 1904 Meridian St.	325
Tulip Street Church 520 Russell St.	1859	Rev. A. Faxon Small 615 Woodland St.	1108
Waverly Place Church 929 Caruthers Ave.	1891	Rev. Fred C. Woodward 1406 Beechwood Ave.	1051
West End Church 2130 West End Ave.	1869	Rev. Costen J. Harrell 3800 Harding Pike	19 2 8
West Nashville Church 4701 Charlotte Pike	1896	Rev. E. L. Crump 4603 Park Ave.	1307
Woodbine Church 2621 Nolensville Pike	1878	Rev. Henry T. Tipps 204 Elberta St.	653
	Institutions	S	
Bethlehem Center (Col.) 1417 Cedar St.	1913	Alice McLarty, Head Resident 1417 Cedar St.	1000
Centenary Methodist Institute 612 Monroe St.	1908	Margaret Young, Head Resident 612 Monroe St.	Approx.
Scarritt College for Christian Workers 1008 Nineteenth Ave., S.	1892	Dr. Jesse L. Cuninggim, President Scarritt College	100

Methodist Church - Wesleyan Methodist Connection (or Church) of America

Nashville District (Continued)

Wesley House	1901	Cleo Barber.	600
129 Wharf Ave.		Head Resident	
		129 Wharf Ave.	

Central Jurisdiction

Nashville District (Colored).

Rev. George W. Lewis, Superi	ntendent, 1	6 Miller St., Nashville.	
Braden Memorial Church 803 Main St.	1883	Rev. Lucius L. Moseley 718 Lena St.	125
Clark Memorial Church 1027 Twelfth Ave., N.	1865	Rev. Julius C. Johnson 919 First Ave., S.	319
Gordon's Memorial Church 2332 Herman St.	1882	Rev. H. P. Gordon 2332 Herman St.	650
Hubbard Chapel Trimble and Lewis Sts.	1885	Rev. R. B. Tyree Castalian Springs (Sumner County)	35
John Wesley Church 1106 Edgehill Ave.	1888	Rev. John R. Gray 18 Claiborne St.	150
Patterson Memorial Church Rt. 2, Whitsitt Road	1873	Rev. Finis N. Collier 1611 Scovel St.	240
Seay Memorial Church 1110 First Ave., S.	1866	Rev. W. B. Crenshaw 142 Hermitage Ave.	75

FREE METHODIST CHURCH OF NORTH AMERICA

· General Conference, Winona Lake, Indiana.
Bishop William Pearce, 316 N. Perry St., Titusville, Pennsylvania.

Tennessee-Kentucky Conference, Scottsville, Kentucky.

Foster Street Church	1928	Rev. H. W. Barrett	25
210 Foster St.		Rear of Church	
		210 Foster St.	

WESLEYAN METHODIST CONNECTION (OR CHURCH) OF AMERICA

General Conference, 330 E. Onondaga St., Syracuse, New York. Rev. E. D. Carpenter, President, Lacona, New York.

Wesleyan Methodist Connection (or Church) of America - African Methodist Episcopal Church

Tennessee Conference.
Rev. E. H. Farris, President, Madison, Tennessee.

Cleveland Street Church 1938 Rev. Elijah Farris 35 108 Cleveland St. Meridian and Foster Sts.

AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

General Conference, 716 S. Nineteenth St., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Bishop J. S. Flippen, Senior Bishop, Chairman Bishopric Council. 488 Houston St., Atlanta, Georgia.

Christian Endeavor Board, Eighth Ave., S., and Lea St., Nashville. Rev. S. S. Morris, 1404 Hawkins St., Nashville.

Sunday School Union, Eighth Ave., S., and Lea St., Nashville. Rev. S. S. Morris, Secretary-Treasurer, 1404 Hawkins St., Nashville.

Tennessee Conference.
Rev. E. J. Howard, Bishop, 1122 Chestnut St., Waco, Texas.
Rev. L. B. Douglas, Secretary, 2420 Chapel Ave., Nashville.

North Nashville District. Rev. A. L. Pinkston, Presiding Elder, 1404 Scovel St., Nashville.

Edgemeade Chapel Rt. 1, Madison	1868	Rev. Thomas Starke Scotts Hollow Rt. 1, Hermitage	35
Lee Chapel 1717 Scovel St.	1912	Rev. Nathan B. Morton 1204 Sixteenth Ave., N.	75
Payne's Chapel .701 Winter St.	1878	Rev. Willy A. Anderson $2522\frac{1}{2}$ Heiman St.	200
St. James Church 2420 Chapel Ave.	1868	Rev. Lawrence Douglas 2420 Chapel Ave.	90
St. John's Church 401 Eighth Ave., N.	1863	Rev. F. B. Coleman Eighth Ave., N., and Cedar St.	473
St. Luke's Church 901 Fortieth Ave., N.	1900	Rev. James B. Foxhall 412 Eighth Ave., S.	105
St. Matthew's Church 2211 Eighteenth Ave., N.	1920	Rev. Reece B. Flowers 2209 Fourteenth Ave., N.	30

African Methodist Episcopal Church - African Methodist Episcopal Church,

North Nashville District (Continued)

St. Peter's Church Whites Creek Pike	1883	Rev. J. W. Chavis 910 First Ave., S.	100
St. Phillip's Church 1023 Thirty-third Ave., N.	1915	Rev. Leon White 2124 Fourteenth Ave., N.	Not available
Salem Church 1800 Fourth Ave., N.	1869	Rev. Beecher C. Frierson 1810 Sixth Ave., N.	96
Wayman's Chapel Rt. l, Madison	1882	Rev. Thomas Starks Scotts Hollow Rt. 1, Hermitage	34
South Nashville District. Rev. C. H. Boone, Presiding	Elder, 514	Lea Ave., Nashville.	
Bethel Church 1304 South St.	1866	Rev. Edward Stokes Rose 822 Twelfth Ave., S.	400
Ebenezer Church 4 Mi. on Elm Hill Road	1867	Rev. Francis McInnis Elm Hill Road	68
Payne's Chapel Rt. 2, Antioch	1889	Rev. Robert McClelland 15 Garden St.	200
St. Paul's Church Fourth Ave., S., and Franklin St.	1863	Rev. Julian C. Caldwell 1720 Scovel St.	125
Solomon Chapel Rt. 1, Murfreesboro Pike	1879	Rev. Robert McClelland 15 Garden St.	50
Trinity Chapel 1254 Third Ave., S.	1890	Rev. George P. Howard 922 Locklayer St.	90

AFRICAN METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH, ZION

General Conference, 4736 South Parkway, Chicago, Illinois. Rev. William J. Walls, Bishop, 4736 South Parkway, Chicago, Illinois.

District of Kentucky, Madisonville, Kentucky. Rev. Richard Alexander Carroll, Sr., Presiding Elder, Madisonville, Kentucky.

Tyler Memorial Church 1892 Rev. Granville S. Rivers 1407 Pearl St. 1407 Pearl St.

Colored Methodist Episcopal Church - Unassociated Methodists

COLORED METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH

General Conference, 2112 N. Fifth St., Kansas City, Kansas. Rev. Charles H. Phillips, Senior Bishop, 2112 N. Fifth St., Kansas City, Kansas.

Tennessee Conference.

Rev. James Arthur Hamlett, Bishop, 2112 N. Fifth St., Kansas City, Kansas.

Rev. J. A. Johnson, Secretary, 88 Wharf Ave., Nashville.

Board of Education: Rev. B. W. Doyle, Secretary, 1702 Heiman St., Nashville. Board of Women's Connectional Council: Mrs. Mattie E. Coleman, President, 33 Shepherd St., Nashville.

Christian Index: Luther Stewart, ed., Jackson, Tennessee.

Nashville District.

Albert Jenkins, Presiding Elder, 707 Lena Ave., Nashville.

Andrew Church 1206 Cunningham St. Old Hickory	1926	Rev. John H. Britton 1303 Edgehill Ave.	25
Bakers Chapel Goodlettsville	1864	Rev. J. H. Britt 2703 Morena St.	50
Caper's Memorial Church Fifteenth Ave., N., and Cedar St.	1870	Rev. J. C. Hollis 321 Fifteenth Ave., N.	312
Lane Tabernacle 27 Spring St.	1890	Rev. John H. Britton 1303 Edgehill Ave.	100
Phillip's Chapel 88 Wharf Ave.	1883	Rev. Joseph A. Johnson 142 Hermitage Ave.	80

Clarksville District.

Rev. F. C. Collins, Presiding Elder, Clarksville, Tennessee.

St. Luke's Church	1916	Rev. Robert W. Spearman, Jr. 100
2519 Heffernan St.		1026 Twenty-sixth Ave., N.

Unassociated Methodists

Crutcher Memorial Church	1931	Rev. James N. Crutcher	110
1815 Thompson St.		1731 Heiman St.	

Methodists - Pentecostal Assemblies of the World

Unassociated Methodists (Continued)

Frierson Chapel (Col.) 1908 902 Eleventh Ave., N.	Rev. Lewis Frierson 902 Eleventh Ave., N.	20
MINISTERIAL ASSOCI	ATIONS	
Baptist Pastors Association (Meets at Baptist Sunday School Board, 161 Eighth Ave., N.)	Rev. Floyd W. Huckaba, President 900 Meridian St.	35
Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance of Nashville (Col.) (Meets at Fisk University Center, Fifth Ave., N., and Gay St.)	Rev. William J. Faulkner, President 919 Eighteenth Ave., N.	50
Methodist Pastors Association (Meets at Methodist Publishing House, 810 Broadway)	Rev. Bachman G. Hodge, President 810 Broadway	35
Ministerial Alliance of the National Baptist Convention of America (Col.) (Meets at 523 Second Ave., N.)	Rev. James T. Ridley, President 902 Edgehill Ave.	42
Nashville Pastors Association (Meets at Young Men's Christian Association, 227 Seventh Ave., N.)	Rev. Pickens Johnson, President 6 Berrien St.	122
PENTECOSTAL	BODIES	

PENTECOSTAL ASSEMBLIES OF THE WORLD

Annual Convention, 402 W. Fall Creek Blvd., Indianapolis, Indiana. Bishop Samuel Grimes, 53 E. 130th St., New York, New York.

Christ Temple (724 Tenth Ave.,	Col.) S.	1927	Rev. Lena Robinson 701 Brinkley St.	500
Christ Temple (126 Lafayette S	Col.) t.	1935	Rev. Daisy M. Murray 126 Lafayette St.	16
Christ Temple (Hopewell	Col.)	1936	Rev. Ardelia V. Witt 1221 Fuller St. Old Hickory.	65

Pentecostal Assemblies of the World - Cumberland Presbyterian Church

Pentecostal Assemblies Of The World (Continued)

Christ Temple (Col.)
18 Murray St.

1937

Rev. William Ingram 1311 Second Ave., S.

6

PENTECOSTAL CHURCH

Annual Convention, 836 West Seventh St., Dallas, Texas. Rev. W. E. Kidson, General Secretary, 836 West Seventh St., Dallas, Texas.

Pentecostal Church 719 Lischey Ave.

1938

Rev. E. J. Douglas 719 Lischey Ave.

75

PRFSBYTERIAN BODIES

CUMBERLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

General Assembly, 117 Eighth Ave., S., Nashville.
Rev. Emmett R. Ramer, Moderator, Milan, Tennessee.
Rev. Dan W. Fooks, Stated Clerk and Treasurer, 117 Eighth Ave., S.,
Nashville.

Board of Trustees of the General Assembly: Rev. Dan W. Fooks, Secretary, 117 Eighth Ave., S., Nashville.

Board of Education: Rev. James W. Stiles, President, 521 S. Thirteenth St., Nashville.

Cumberland Crusader: 117 Eighth Ave., S., Nashville: Rev. Thomas Campbell, ed., 754 College St., Shreveport, Louisiana. Cumberland Presbyterian Publishing House, 117 Eighth Ave., S.,

Nashville: C. C. Brock, Manager.

The Cumberland Presbyterian: Rev. O. A. Barbee, ed., 117 Eighth Ave., S., Nashville.

Tennessee Synod.

Rev. C. M. Zwingle, Stated Clerk, 1011 Maxwell Ave., Nashville.

Lebanon Presbytery.

Rev. James W. Stiles, Stated Clerk, 521 South Thirteenth St., Nashville.

Addison Avenue Church Seventeenth Ave., S., and McGavock St.

1897

Rev. W. H. McLeskey 1304 Villa Place 125

Cumberland Presbyterian Church - Colored Cumberland Presbyterian Church

Lebanon Presbytery (Continued)

Arrington Street Church 326 Arrington St.	1896	Rev. George W. Burroughs 2207 Highland Ave.	325
Cane Ridge Church Antioch	1885	W. C. Smith, Clerk Rt. 1, Antioch	50
Edgefield Church Tenth and Russell Sts.	1907	Rev. George W. Sparks 1122 Stratford Ave.	400
First Church 2028 Tenth Ave., S.	1813	Rev. Richard D. Whitworth 116 Eighth Ave., S.	48
Goodlettsville Church Goodlettsville	1890	Rev. James W. Dancer Mt. Juliet (Wilson County)	100
Grace Church 600 Third Ave., S.	1891	Rev. James W. Stiles 521 South Thirteenth St.	120
Grandview Church 2711 Nolensville Pike	1912	Rev. Carl Ramsey 3040 Nolensville Pike	162
Mt. Hermon Church Whites Creek Pike	1820	Rev. P. R. Russell 1806 Allison Place	75
Tusculum Church Rt. 1, Antioch	1882	Rev. H. Edward Jones Nolensville Pike	50
Watkins Park Church 512 Seventeenth Ave., N.	1881	Rev. T. H. Suddarth Hendersonville	100
West Nashville Church 1101 Fifty-first Ave., N.	1895	Rev. William S. Marshall 1103 Fifty-first Ave., N.	200

COLORED CUMBERLAND PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

General Assembly.

Rev. G. G. Grinter, Moderator, Newbern, Tennessee.

Tennessee Synod.

Rev. W. D. Eddington, Moderator, Loudon, Tennessee.

New Hope Presbytery.

Rev. Lonnie Williams, Stated Clerk, McKenzie, Tennessee.

Ransom Temple . 1891 Rev. R. S. Conn 1507 Hamilton St. 970 Blank St.

50

Presbyterian Church in the United States

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE UNITED STATES

General Assembly.

Rev. Edward Mack, Moderator, Orange, Virginia.

Executive Committee of Foreign Missions: Rev. C. Darbey Fulton, Executive Secretary, 113 Sixteenth Ave., S., Nashville.

Synod of Tennessee.

Rev. John K. Johnson, Moderator, Pulaski, Tennessee.

Presbytery of Nashville.

Rev. Charles Ramsey, Stated Clerk, Gallatin, Tennessee.

A. G. Adams Church 1716 Fourteenth Ave., N.	1908	Rev. Gideon B. Harris 827 Argyle Ave.	51
First Church Fifth Ave., N., and Church St.	1814	Rev. Thomas C. Barr 2306 Hillsboro Pike	2665
First Church, Old Hickory 801 Jones St. Old Hickory	1922	Rev. W. J. McMillan Old Hickory	132
Glen Leven Church Douglas and Elliott Aves.	1890	Rev. J. B. Bittinger 2104 Elliott Ave.	322
Harpeth Church Rt. 5	1885	Rev. W. R. Smith Rt. 5	31
Hermitage Church Hermitage	1817	Rev. Z. Thomas Osborn Rt. 1, Hermitage	18
Madison Church Gallatin Pike	1872	Rev. J. G. Johnson Madison	69
St. Andrew's Church (Col.) Eighth Ave., N., and Gay St.	1898	Rev. T. Spencer Jackson 446 Eighth Ave., N.	210
Second Church 900 Monroe St.	1843	No regular pastor	100
Westminster Church (Formerly Moore Memorial Churc Harding Road and Wilson Blvd.	1873 h)	Rev. William M. McLeod 119 Woodmont Blvd.	875
West Nashville Church Forty-seventh Ave., and Charlotte Pike	1902	Rev. Harvey T. Kidd 4507 Park Ave.	150

Presbyterian Church in the United States - Presbyterian Church in the United States of America

Presbytery of Nashville (Continued)

West Side Church 120 Twenty-eighth Ave., S.	1903	No regular pastor	75
Woodland Street Church Gartland Ave., and Gallatin Pike	1858	Rev. Walter L. Caldwell 1115 Gartland Ave.	501
	Institutions		
Girls! Christian Home 417 Seventh Ave., N.	1926	Mrs. Florence L. Smith, Matron 417 Seventh Ave., N.	70
Martha O'Bryan Settlement House 509 Sixteenth Ave., N.	1915	Jane B. Sample, Head Resident 509 Sixteenth Ave., N.	1500 served annually
Monroe Harding Children's Home Glendale Lane	1893	Elizabeth Fuller, Superintendent Glendale Lane	70
Neighborhood House 1506 McGavock St.	1938	Florence Bigelow, Head Resident 1506 McGavock St.	300 served annually

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

General Assembly, Witherspoon Bldg., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Rev. Charles W. Welch, Moderator, Louisville, Kentucky.

Synod of Tennessee, 406 Presbyterian Bldg., Nashville. Rev. W. P. Bone, Moderator, Lebanon, Tennessee. Rev. Elbert L. Orr, Stated Clerk, 150 Fourth Ave., N., Nashville.

Presbytery of Nashville.

Rev. D. M. Harrison, Moderator, Lebanon, Tennessee.

Rev. James E. Clark, Stated Clerk, 920 Arthington Ave., Nashville.

Cleveland Street Church 324 Cleveland St.	1910	Rev. John T. Younger 1004 Meridian St.	225
Hillsboro Church 1313 Twenty-first Ave., S.	1922	Rev. Howard I. Kerr 2109 Belmont Blvd.	707

Presbyterian Church in the United States of America - Protestant Episcopal Church

Presbytery of Mashville (Continued)

Russell Street Church Russell and Eleventh Sts.	1872	Rev. Dayton A. Dodds 1409 Franklin Ave.	397
Tusculum Church Rt. 1, Antioch	1911	Rev. John A. Turner Vanderbilt University	35

PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL CHURCH

Province of Sewanee

Diocese of Tennessee

Rt. Rev. James Matthew Maxon, Bishop of Memphis, Tennessee.	of Tennessee, 692	Poplar Ave.,
Rt. Rev. Edmund Pendleton Dandridge, F Place, Nashville.	Bishop Coadjutor,	2307 Elliston
Convocation of Nashville.		

Rev. Prentice A. Pugh, Dean,	1117 Sevent	eenth Ave., S., Nashville.	
Christ Church 900 Broad St.	1826	Rev. Thomas N. Carruthers 3626 West End Ave.	1300
Church of the Advent 1200 Seventeenth Ave., S.	1857	Rev. Prentice A. Pugh 1117 Seventeenth Ave., S.	1100
Church of the Holy Trinity (Col.) Sixth Ave., S., and Ewing St.	1902	Rev. Myron A. Cochran 2408 Scovel St.	90
St. Andrew's Mission Forty-sixth and Park Aves.	1889	Rev. J. Francis McCloud 2106 West End Ave.	108
St. Ann's Church 419 Woodland St.	1858	Rev. Bernard W. Hummel 421 Woodland St.	325
St. John's Church Old Hickory	1889	Rev. W. Fred Gates, Jr. 1405 Overton St.	75
St. Peter's Church 1203 Ninth Ave., N.	1866	Rev. Porter F. Florence 1201 Ninth Ave., N.	80
Tı	nstitutions		

Institutions

St. Luke's Community House	1913	Juliet Wood,	386
5601 New York Ave.		Head Resident	served
		5601 New York Ave.	

Roman Catholic Church

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH

Archdiocese of Louisville.

Most Rev. John A. Floersh, Archbishop of Louisville, 1118 S. Third St., Louisville, Kentucky.

Diocese of Nashville.

Most Rev. William L. Adrian, Bishop of Nashville, 328 Fifth Ave., N., Nashville.

Officials of the Curia

Vicar General: Rt. Rev. Msgr. Albert A. Siener, 2001 West End Ave., Nashville.

Chancellor: Rev. George L. Donovan, 328 Fifth Ave., N., Nashville. Diocesan Consultors: Rt. Rev. Msgr. Albert A. Siener, Chairman, 2001 West End Ave., Nashville.

Diocesan School Board: Rev. George J. Flanigen, Chairman; 1200 Church St., Nashville.

Dean of Middle Tennessee: Rt. Rev. Msgr. John F. M. Hardeman, 521 Wood-land St., Nashville.

Superintendent of Schools: Rev. George J. Flanigen, 1200 Church St., Nashville.

Director, Diocesan Council of Catholic Men: Rev. Charles N. Quest, 335 Fifty-first Ave., N., Nashville.

Director, Diocesan Council of Catholic Women: Rev. Joseph H. Siener, 2001 West End Ave., Nashville (Diocesan and Middle Tennessee deanery).

Director of Diocesan Paper, The Register: Rev. George J. Flanigen, 1200 Church St., Nashville.

Press Censor: Rev. S. Ernest Wiley, 2300 Elliston Place, Nashville.

Cathedral of the Incarnation 2007 West End Ave.	1908	Rt. Rev. Msgr. Albert A. Sie 2001 West End Ave.	ener 3390
Assumption Church 1225 Seventh Ave., N.	1853	Rev. Aaron T. Gildea 1227 Seventh Ave., N.	425
Christ the King, Church of 3001 Belmont Blvd.	1937	Rev. Joseph E. Leppert 3001 Belmont Blvd.	450
Church of the Most Holy Name 521 Woodland St.	1857	Rt. Rev. Msgr. John F. M. Hardeman 521 Woodland St.	1350
Holy Family Church (Col.) 610 Seventh Ave., S. (Josephite Fathers)	1902	Rev. George Reynolds 604 Seventh Ave., S.	170

Roman Catholic Church

Diocese of Nashville (Continued)

	on on one		
St. Ann's Church 5103 Charlotte Pike	1912	Rev. Charles N. Quest 335 Fifty-first Ave., N.	449
St. Joseph's Church 223 Twelfth Ave., N.	1885	Rev. George J. Flanigen 1200 Church St.	220
St. Mary's Church 328 Fifth Ave., N.	1820	Rev. George L. Donovan 328 Fifth Ave., N.	200
St. Patrick's Church 1219 Second Ave., S.	1891	Rev. Curvin P. Wassem 1219 Second Ave., S.	530
St. Vincent's Church (Col.) 1700 Heiman St. (Josephite Fathers)	1932	Rev. George Reynolds 604 Seventh Ave., S.	125
1	Institution	ns	
Assumption School 1223 Seventh Ave., N. (St. Cecilia Congregation of Dominican Sisters)	1879	Sister Columba, Principal	151
Cathedral Grammer School 2011 West End Ave. (Sisters of Mercy)	1909	Sister Carmolita, Principal	352
Cathedral High School 2015 West End Ave. (Sisters of Mercy)	1909	Sister Carmolita, Principal	116
Christ the King School 3001 Belmont Blvd.	1937	Sister Mary Sebastian, Principal	125
'Father Ryan High School 2300 Elliston Place (Fathers of the Most Precious Blood)	1925	Rev. S. Ernest Wiley, Principal 2300 Elliston Place	277
Holy Family Home for the Aged 1705 Weston Ave. (Little Sisters of the Poor)	1903	Sister Jacene, Superior	160
Holy Name School 521 Woodland St. (St. Cecilia Congregation of Dominican Sisters)	1877	Sister Dominica, Principal	196

Roman Catholic Church

	Institutions (Continued		
Immaculate Mother Convent (Col.) 614 Seventh Ave., S. (Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament)	1905	Sister Gabriella, Superior	111
Ladies of Charity St. Thomas Hospital 2000 Hayes St.	1910	Mrs. Albert M. Menefee, President 2721 Westwood Ave.	250
Overbrook School Harding Pike (St. Cecilia Congregation of Dominican Sisters)	1936	Sister Joan of Arc, Principal	37
St. Ann's School 5103 Charlotte Pike (Sisters of Mercy)	1920	Sister Mary Colman, Principal	110
St. Bernard's Academy and Convent Hillsboro Pike (Sisters of Mercy)	1866	Sister M. Josephine, Superior	120
St. Cecilia's Academy and Convent 800 Clay St. (St. Cecilia Congregation of Dominican Sisters)	1860	Mother Annunciata, Mother General	130
St. Mary's Orphanage White Bridge Road (St. Cecilia Congregation of Dominican Sisters)	1864	Sister M. Isabel, Superior	93
St. Patrick's School 1221 Second Ave., S. (Sisters of Mercy)	1890	Sister Bernadine, Principal	90
St. Thomas Hospital 2000 Hayes St. (Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul)	1898	Sister Sienna, Superior	225 beds
St. Thomas Nurses Home Twentieth Ave., N., and Hayes St. (Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Faul)	1898	Sister Clementine, Superior	78

Roman Catholic Church - Salvation Army

Institutions (Continued)

St. Thomas Training School for Nurses 2000 Hayes St. (Daughters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul)	1900	Sister Florence, Superior	98
St. Vincent de Paul Society 328 Fifth Ave., N.	1931	Charles L. Parrish, President 301 Twenty-ninth Ave., N.	58
St. Vincent de Paul's School (Col.) 1700 Heiman St. (Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament)	1934	Sister Marion, Principal	91

Missions in Nashville Area

(Places with a church where Mass is said regularly, but having no resident pastor).

Lebanon Chapel Lebanon (Wilson County)	1920	Rev. William Barclay 2001 West End Ave.	30
Old Hickory Chapel Old Hickory	1918	Rev. William Nelson 2300 Elliston Place	60
St. Isadore's Church Belleview	1888	Rev. John F. Luke Franklin (Williamson Co	75 unty)
St. John Vianney's Church Gallatin (Sumner County)	1860	Attended from Father Ryan High School	
St. Lawrence Church Paradise Ridge	1880	Rev. S. Ernest Wiley 2300 Elliston Place	140
St. Michael's Church Cedar Hill (Robertson County)	1845	Attended from Father Ryan High School	200
St. Rose's Church Murfreesboro (Rutherford County	1929 7)	Attended from Father Ryan High School	72

SALVATION ARMY

National Headquarters, 120-130 W. Fourteenth St., New York, New York. Alexander Damon, Secretary, 120 W. Fourteenth St., New York, New York.

Salvation Army - Christian Spiritualist Church, Cross of Redemption (Colored)

Southern Headquarters, 54 Ellis St., Atlanta, Georgia. William C. Arnold, Commissioner, 54 Ellis St., Atlanta, Georgia.

Divisional Headquarters, 215 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, Kentucky. Major Wesley W. Bouterse, Divisional Commander, 215 W. Chestnut St., Louisville, Kentucky.

Salvation Army, Field and	1890	Major and Mrs. Lisle	2500
Relief Department		Shackelford	served
138 Fourth Ave., N.		201 W. Wilson Ave.	annually
Salvation Army Corps 1232 Sixth Ave., N.	1939	Captain Clara Ruoff 509 Monroe St.	40

THE SOCIETY OF LIFE

7 W. Forty-second Ave., New York, New York. Francis J. Motts, Leader, Mark Beech, N. Eden Bridge, Kent, England.

The Society of Life	1937	Mrs. David Neilson.	14
911 Twentieth Ave., S.		Chairman of Board	
(Meets in homes of members)		Riverclift, Madison	

SPIRITUALIST BODIES

ALABAMA SPIRITUAL CONFERENCE (Colored)

 $31\frac{1}{2}$ Eighth Ave., S., Birmingham, Alabama. Bishop Rosie V. Burkes, $31\frac{1}{2}$ Eighth Ave., S., Birmingham, Alabama.

Mt. Olive Spiritual Church	1934 Mot.	her Marietta	Taylor	11
502 Bucks Alley	502	Bucks Alley		

CHRISTIAN SPIRITUALIST CHURCH, CROSS OF REDEMPTION (Colored)

1078 Second Ave., S., Nashville.

Christian Spiritualist Church 1078 Second Ave., S. (Mother Church)	1929	Mother Nattie White 1078 Second Ave., S.	30
Christian Spiritualist Church 1509 Pearl St.	1937	Elder Edward L. Christman 1509 Pearl St.	40

National Spiritualist Union of America, Inc. - Young Men's Christian Association.

NATIONAL SPIRITUALIST UNION OF AMERICA, INC.

1905 West End Ave., Nashville. Rev. Louise H. Miller, President, 2619 N. Ninth St., Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Board of Directors: O. C. Gayce, Chairman, 29 Market Square, Chattanooga, Tennessee.

Christ Spiritualist Church 1935 Rev. Millicent de Nicholas 42 1905 West End Ave. 1905 West End Ave.

Independent (Colored).

Christian Spiritualist Church 1936 Mother Julia Greathouse 30 1822 Morena St. 1822 Morena St.

UNITY SCHOOL OF CHRISTIANITY

Unity Annual Conference, 917 Tracy Ave., Kansas City, Missouri.

Unity Truth Center 1916 Rev. Mary Elizabeth Turner 50
Nineteenth Ave., S., and
Broad St.

Broad St.

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA

Headquarters, 320 N. Illinois St., Indianapolis, Indiana. Colonel Harle S. Hites, Executive Commander, 320 N. Illinois St., Indianapolis, Indiana.

Volunteers of America 1925 Captain Harry M. Olson 2500 720 Fourth Ave., S. 1128 E. Delmas Ave. served annually

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

347 Madison Ave., New York, New York.
John Manley, General Secretary, 347 Madison Ave., New York, New York.

Southern Area, Standard Bldg., Atlanta, Georgia. Lloyd Killam, Area Secretary, Standard Bldg., Atlanta, Georgia. Young Men's Christian Association - Young Women's Christian Association

Southern Area (Continued)

Young Men's Christian Association 1.226 Seventh Ave., N.	1855	E. L. Spain, 1500 General Secretary served 1101 Glendale Lane annually
Young Men's Christian Association (Col.) 341 Fourth Ave., N.	1915	Rev. Arthur D. Williams, 2000 General Secretary served 341 Fourth Ave N.

YOUNG WOMEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

600 Lexington Ave., New York, New York.
Emma Hirth, General Secretary, 600 Lexington Ave., New York, New York.

Young Women's Christian	1898	Ina Scherrebeck,	3000
Association		General Secretary	served
211 Seventh Ave., N.		2108 Hayes St.	annually
Blue Triangle Young Women's Christian Association (Col.) 436 Fifth Ave., N.	1919	Rachel I. Taylor, Executive Secretary 1722 Scovel St.	961

CHURCH NAME INDEX

A. G. Adams Presbyterian Church, 47 Acklen Avenue Church of Christ, 22 Addison Avenue Presbyterian Church, 45 Adventist Bodies, 1, 2 African Methodist Episcopal Church, 41, 42 African Methodist Episcopal Church, Zion, 42 Alabama Spiritual Conference, 54 Alex Green Methodist Church, 36 American Baptist Theological Seminary, 6, 30 Andrew Methodist Church, 43 Andrew Price Memorial Methodist Church, 37 Anna Russell Cole Auditorium, 31 Antioch Baptist Church, 3 Antioch Church of Christ, 22 Arlington Chapel (Methodist), 37 Arrington Street Presbyterian Church, 46 Assumption Roman Catholic Church, 50 Assumption Roman Catholic School, 51

Baha'i Spiritual Assembly, 2 Bakers Chapel (Methodist), 43 Bakers Grove Baptist Church, 3 Baptist Bodies, 2-17 Bartist Pastors Association, 44 Barth Memorial Methodist Church, 37 Bass Street Baptist Church, 9 Beech Grove Methodist Church, 36 Belle Meade Baptist Church, 15 Belleview Disciples of Christ Church, 28 Belleview Methodist Church, 36 Bellevue Baptist Church, 9 Bells Bend Church of Christ, 22 Belmont Avenue Church of Christ, 22 Belmont Heights Baptist Church, 3 Belmont Methodist Church, 37 Berean Baptist Tabernacle, 9 Berryville Mission (Methodist), 36 Bethel Baptist Church, 15 Bethel Church of Christ, 22 Bethel Methodist Church, 42 Bethel Nazarene Church, 21 Bethlehem Baptist Church, 15

Bethlehem Center (Methodist), 39 Bethlehem Methodist Church, 36 Bible Christian Mission, 30 Blakemore Methodist Church, 38 Blue Triangle Young Women's Christian Association, 56 Bordeaux Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Bordeaux Station (Methodist), 36 Boyce Street Baptist Church, 13 Braden's Chapel (Baptist), 16 Braden Memorial Methodist Church, 40 Bryant's Grove Baptist Church, 10 Buchanan Street Methodist Church, 38 Buffalo Methodist Church, 36 Buford's Chapel (Church of Christ), 22 Burnett's Chapel (Church of Christ), 22

Calvary Baptist Church, 3 Cane Ridge Presbyterian Church, 46 Caper's Memorial Church, (Methodist), 43 Carroll Street Methodist Church, 38 Cathedral Roman Catholic Grammar School, 51 Cathedral Roman Catholic High School, 51 Cathedral of the Incarnation (Roman Catholic), 50 Cedar Grove Baptist Church, 305 Crutcher St., 9 Cedar Grove Baptist Church, Old Hydes Ferry Pike, 7 Cedar Grove Church of Christ, 22 Centenary Methodist Church, 36 Centenary Methodist Institute, 39 Centenary Nazarene Church, 21 Centennial Baptist Church, 4 Central Baptist Church, 1120 Fourth Ave., S., 12 Central Baptist Church, Fourth Ave., S., and Elm St., 4 Central Church of Christ, 23 Central Church of Christ Boys' Home, 26 Central Church of Christ Girls' Home, 26 Central Church of Christ Social Service Department, 27

Central State Hospital, 30 Chapel Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Chapels, 30, 31 Charlotte Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Christ Protestant Episcopal Church, 49 Christ the King, Church of (Roman Catholic), 50 Christ the King Roman Catholic School, 51 Christ Spiritualist Church, 55 Christ Temple, Hopewell, 44 Christ Temple, 126 Lafayette St., 44 Christ Temple, 16 Murray St., 45 Christ Temple, 724 Tenth Ave., S., 44 Christian Church, see Disciples of Christ Christian Spiritualist Church, 1822 Morena St., 55 Christian Spiritualist Church, 1509 Pearl St., 54 Christian Spiritualist Church, 1078 Second Ave., S., 54 Christian Spiritualist Church, Cross of Redemption (Colored), 54 Church of the Advent (Protestant Episcopal), 49 Church of Christ, 1700 Seventh Ave., N., 23 Church of Christ Home for the Aged, 27 Church of Christ, Scientist, 17 Church of God, 17, 18 Church of God in Christ, 19 Church of God, Sanctified, 19 Church of God or Sanctified Church (Colored), 19, 20 Church of the Holy Trinity (Eastern Orthodox), 29 Church of the Holy Trinity (Protestant Episcopal), 49 Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter-Day Saints, 34 Church of the Living God, 534 Fourth Ave., S., 20 Church of the Living God, Christian Workers for Fellowship (Colored), 20 Church of the Living God, The Pillar and Ground of the Truth (Colored), 20

Church of the Most Holy Name (Roman Catholic), 50 Church of the Nazarene, 20, 21 Church of the United Brethren in Christ, 21, 22 Churches of Christ, 22-27 Churches of Christ (Colored), 27 City Road Chapel (Methodist), 38 Claiborne Baptist Tabernacle, 10 Clark Memorial Methodist Church, 40 Clay Street Disciples of Christ Church, 28 Cleveland Street Baptist Church, 11 Cleveland Street Methodist Church, 41 Cleveland Street Presbyterian Church, 48 Clifton Avenue United Baptist Church, 17 Cofer's Chapel (Baptist), 14 College Street Baptist Church, 15 Collegeside Congregational Church, 28 Colored Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 46 Colored Methodist Episcopal Church, 43 Community Baptist Church, 7 Community Chapel (Church of God), 18 Concord Baptist Church, 3 Concordia Lutheran Church, 34 Congregational and Christian Churches, 28 Connell Memorial Methodist Church, 36 Cooper Mission (Baptist), 13 Corinthian Baptist Church, 11 Council of Jewish Women, 33 Cowan Street Baptist Church, 9 Craig Memorial Methodist Church, 38 Crutcher Memorial Church (Methodist), 43 Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 45, 46

Dale's Chapel (Nazarene), 21 David Lipscomb College, 27, 30 David Lipscomb College Church of Christ, 23 Denton's Chapel (Methodist), 36 Dickerson Road Church of Christ, 23 Disciples of Christ, 28, 29 Dixie Tabernacle, 30 Dodson's Chapel (Methodist), 36 Ponelson Baptist Church, 4 Donelson Church of Christ, 23 Donelson Nazarene Church, 21

East End Methodist Church, 38 Bast Nashville Baptist Church, 14 Eastern Orthodox Church (Hellenic), 29 Eastland Baptist Church, 4 Eastwood Disciples of Christ Church, 28 Ebenezer Baptist Church, 12 Ebenezer Methodist Church, 42 Edenwold Church of Christ, 23 Edenwold Methodist Church, 38 Edgefield Baptist Church, 4 Edgefield Junction Baptist Church, 7 Edgefield Presbyterian Church, 46 Edgemeade Chapel (Methodist), 41 Edmondson Chapel (Baptist), 9 Eighth Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Eighth Street Baptist Church, 11 Eleventh Street Church of Christ, 23 Elm Street Methodist Church, 38 Emmanuel Church of Christ, (Inc.), 29 Ephesian Baptist Church, 16 Evangelical and Reformed Church, 29 Evangelical Lutheran Synodical Conference of North America, 34 Evans Hill Baptist Church, 11 Ewing Street Baptist Church, 13

Fairfield Baptist Church, 11 Fairfield Church of Christ, 27 Fairview Church of Christ, Goodlettsville, 23 Fairview Church of Christ, Rt. 2, Hillsboro Pike, 23 Fanning Orphan School, 27, 30 Father Ryan High School (Roman Catholic), 51 Fatherland Street Mission (Baptist), 6 Federation of Jewish Charities, 33 Fifteenth Avenue Baptist Church, 7 Fifth Street Church of Christ, 23 First Baptist Church, 611 Broad St., 4 First Baptist Church, 341 Eighth Ave., N., 7

First Baptist Church, Goodlettsville, 9 First Baptist Church, Hopewell, 11 First Baptist Church, Jimtown, 7 First Baptist Church, 601 Main St., 7 First Baptist Church, Old Hickory, 9 First Baptist Church, Rock City, 11 First Baptist Church, 1715 Tenth Ave., N., 14. First Baptist Church, 400 Thirtyninth Ave., N., 11 First Baptist Mission, 6 First Church of Christ, Scientist, 17 First Church of God, 17 First Church of the United Brethren in Christ, 22 First Emmanuel Church of Christ, 29 First Lutheran Church, 35 First Nazarene Church, 21 First Presbyterian Church, Fifth Ave., N., and Church St., 47 First Presbyterian Church, 801 Jones St., Old Hickory, 47 First Presbyterian Church, 2028 Tenth Ave., S., 46 First Reformed and Evangelical Church, 29 First Street Baptist Church, 9 First Street Baptist Mission, 6 Fisk Memorial Chapel, 30 Fisk Union Congregational Church, 28 Fisk University, 30, 32 Forrest Grove Methodist Church, 36 Foster Chapel (Baptist), 11 Foster Street Methodist Church, 40 Fourteenth Avenue Baptist Church, 9 Fourth Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Free Methodist Church of North America, 40 Free Silver Baptist Church, 12 Free Will Baptists, 14 Freelands Baptist Church, 4 Friendship Baptist Church, 1116 Fourth Ave., S., 11 Friendship Baptist Church, Twenty-eighth Ave., N., and Eden St., 7

Frierson Chapel (Methodist), 44

Galilee Baptist Church, 11 Gay Street Disciples of Christ Church, 28 General Baptists, 14 George Peabody College, 30 Gilroy Church of Christ, 23 Girls' Christian Home, 48 Glen Leven Presbyterian Church, 47 Good Will Center, 30 Goodlettsville Baptist Church, 4 Goodlettsville Church of Christ, 23 Goodlettsville Presbyterian Church, 46 Gordon's Memorial Methodist Church, 40 Gorman Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Grace Baptist Church, 4 Grace Nazarene Church, 21 Grace Presbyterian Church, 46 Grace Street Church of Christ, 24 Grandview Baptist Church, 4 Grandview Heights Church of Christ, 24 Grandview Presbyterian Church, 46 Greater Pleasant View Baptist Church, 11 Greater St. John Baptist Church, 11 Green Street Church of Christ, 24 Greenville Methodist Church, 36

Hall Memorial Baptist Church, 7 Hamilton Baptist Tabernacle, 15 Hamilton Methodist Church, 37 Harding Street Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Harpeth Heights Baptist Church, 4 Harpeth Presbyterian Church, 47 Harsh's Chapel, 4 Hebrew Baptist Church, 7 Heiman Street Tabernacle (Church of God), 20 Hermitage Avenue Church of God, 18 . Hermitage Avenue Methodist Church, 38 Hermitage Presbyterian Church, 47 Hickman Church of God, 18 Highland Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Hill Memorial Methodist Church, 37 Hill's Baptist Tabernacle, 16 Hills Chapel (Church of Christ), 24 Hillsboro Church of Christ, 24 Hillsboro Presbyterian Church, 48 Hobson Chapel (Methodist), 38 Holy Family Roman Catholic Church, 50 Holy Family Roman Catholic Home for the Aged, 51

Holy Name Roman Catholic
Church, 51
Hopewell Baptist Church,
1308 Grant St., 11
Hopewell Baptist Church,
Hillsboro Pike, 10
Horton Street Church of
Christ, 27
Howard Congregational Church, 28
Hubbard Chapel (Methodist), 40
Humphrey Street Methodist
Church, 38

Immaculate Mother Roman Catholic Convent, 52 Immanuel Baptist Church, 4 Immanuel Nazarene Church, 21 Independent Churches and Institutions, 30 Inglewood Baptist Church, 4 Inglewood Methodist Church, 38 Institutional Chapels, 30, 31 Institutions, 2, 3, 6, 21, 26, 27, 30-33, 35, 39, 43, 45, 48, 49, 51-53, 55, 56 Institutions Founded by Religious Organizations, 32 Interdenominational Ministerial Alliance of Nashville, 44 Ivy Chapel (Baptist), 4 Ivy Point Church of Christ, 24

Jackson Park Church of Christ, 24
Jackson Street Baptist Church, 11
Jackson Street Church of Christ, 27
Jefferson Street Baptist
Church, 10
Jefferson Street Church of Christ, 27
Jehovah's Witnesses, 32
Jewish Congregations, 33
Jo Johnston Avenue Church of
Christ, 24
Joelton Baptist Church, 5
John Wesley Methodist Church, 40
Jordonia Methodist Church, 36
Joseph Avenue Church of Christ, 24
Judson Memorial Baptist Church, 5

Kayne Avenue Baptist Church, 7 Khal Kodesh Adath Israel, 33 Ladies of Charity (Roman Catholic), 52 Lake Providence Baptist Church, 11 Lane Tabernacle (Methodist), 43 Latter-Day Saints, Church of Jesus Christ of (Mormon), 34 Lawrence Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Lea Avenue Disciples of Christ Church, 29 Lebanon Roman Catholic Church, 53 Lee Chapel (Methodist), 41 Lindsley Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Lischey Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Little Mt. Zion Baptist Church, 10 Little Rock Baptist Church, 13 Little Zion Baptist Church, 16 Living Stone Baptist Church, 13 Lockeland Baptist Church, 5 Love Chapel (Methodist), 36 Lutheran Bodies, 34, 35 Luton's Chapel (Methodist), 37 Macedonia Baptist Church, 4016 Illinois Ave., 16 Macedonia Baptist Church, Twenty-first Ave., N., and Scovel St., 8 Madison Baptist Church, 5 Madison Church of Christ, 24 Madison College (Seventh Day Adventist), 2, 31 Madison College Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Madison Presbyterian Church, 47 Madison Sanitarium (Seventh Day Adventist), 2 Martha O'Bryan Settlement House, 48 Martha Street Church of God, 18 Martin's Chapel (Methodist), 37 Mason Chapel Baptist Church, 16 McClurkan Memorial (Nazarene), 21 McKendree Methodist Church, 38 McNairy Hill Baptist Church, 15 Mead's Chapel (Church of Christ), 24 Meharry Medical College, 32 Memorial Lutheran Church, 35 Meridian Street Methodist Church, 38 Methodist Bodies, 35-44 Methodist Church, 35-40 Methodist Pastors Association, 44 Mill Creek Baptist Church, 5 Ministerial Alliance of the National Baptist Convention of

America, 44

Ministerial Associations, 44 Missionary Baptists, 2-13 Monroe Harding Childrens' Home, 48 Monroe Street Methodist Church, 38 Morrison Memorial Mission (Methodist), 38 Mt. Ararat Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Bethel Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, Brierville, Rt. 1, Madison, 12 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 200 Joyner Ave., 8 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, Twenty-fifth Ave., and Herman St., 10 Mt. Gilead Baptist Church, 19 Hill St., 12 Mt. Gilead Baptist Church, Licton Road, 13 Mt. Hermon Baptist Church, 8 Mt. Hermon Presbyterian Church, 46 Mt. Hopewell Baptist Church, 10 Mt. Lebanon Baptist Church, 10 Mt. Nebo Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Olive Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Olive Spiritual Church, 54 Mt. Peor Baptist Church, 16 Mt. Perrian Baptist Church, 16 Mt. Pisgah Baptist Church, 13 Mt. Salem Baptist Church, 16 Mt. Sinai Baptist Church, 17 Mt. View Baptist Church, 3 Mt. Zion Baptist Church, 10 Mt. Zion Church of God, 18 Nashville Memorial Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Nashville Pastors Association, 44

Nashville Memorial Seventh Day
Adventist Church, 1
Nashville Pastors Association, 44
National Association of Free
Will Baptists, 14
National Baptist Convention of
America, (Colored), 9-13
National Baptist Convention,
U. S. A. Inc., (Colored), 6-8
National Spiritualist Union
of America, Inc., 55
Neeley's Bend Baptist Church, 8
Neeley's Bend Methodist Church, 39
Neely Memorial Chapel, 31
Neighborhood House, 48
New Bethel Baptist Church, 6

New Hope Baptist Church,
Edon Creek, 8
New Hope Baptist Church,
1303 Hawkins St., 10
New Hope Baptist Church,
New Hope Road and Central Pike, 5
New Jerusalem Baptist Church, 13
New Shops Church of Christ, 24
Newsom Station Baptist Church, 13
Noah's Ark Baptist Church, 16
North Edgefield Baptist Church, 5
North End Baptist Church, 5
North Nashville Church of God, 18
Nursery Training School (Seventh
Day Adventist), 2

Oakwood Methodist Church, 37
Old Center Church of Christ, 25
Old Hickory Chapel (Roman Catholic), 53
Old Hickory Church of Christ, 25
Old Hickory Church of God, 20
Old Hickory First Baptist Church, 5
Old Hickory Nazarene Church, 21
Old Hickory Station (Methodist), 37
Old School Baptists, 14
Olive Branch Baptist Church, 8
Olivet Baptist Church, 10
(Original) Church of God or
Sanctified Church (Colored), 19, 20
Otter Creek Church of Christ, 25
Overbrook Roman Catholic School, 52

Park Avenue Baptist Church, 5 Park Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Park Avenue Methodist Church, 39 Park Circle Church of Christ, 25 Pasquo Church of Christ, 25 Patterson Memorial Church (Methodist), 40 Patterson Street Church of God, 18 Payne's Chapel (Methodist), Rt. 2, Antioch, 42 Payne's Chapel (Methodist). 701 Winter St., 41 Pennington's Bend Methodist Church, 37 Pennsylvania Avenue Baptist Church, 14 Pennsylvania Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Pentecostal Assemblies of the World, 44, 45 Pentecostal Bodies, 44, 45

Pentecostal Church, 45 Phillipi Church of Christ, 25 Phillip's Chapel (Methodist), 43 Phillips Street Church of God, 20 Pilgrim Emanuel Baptist Church, 12 Pleasant Green Baptist Church, 8 Pleasant Hill Church of Christ, 25 Pleasant Valley Baptist Church, 16 Predestinarian Baptists, 14 Presbyterian Bodies, 45-49 Presbyterian Church in the United States, 47, 48 Presbyterian Church in the United States of America, 48, 49 Primitive Baptists, 15-17 Progressive Baptist Church, 8 Protestant Episcopal Church, 49 Protestant Hospital, 30 Protestant Orphanage, 30, 31

Radnor Baptist Church, 5 Radnor Church of Christ, 25 Rains Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Ransom Temple (Presbyterian), 46 Reid Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Richland Baptist Church, Rt. 5, Charlotte Pike, 5 Richland Baptist Church, 4602 Indiana Ave., 15 Richland Creek Church of Christ, 25 Riverside Drive Church of Christ, 25 Robertson Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Rogers Heights Baptist Church, 8 Roman Catholic Church, 50-53 Royal Church of God, 18 Rural Hill Church of Christ, 25 Russell Street Church of Christ, 26 Russell Street Presbyterian Church, 49

St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, 47
St. Andrew's Protestant Episcopal
Mission, 49
St. Ann's Protestant Episcopal
Church, 49
St. Ann's Roman Catholic Church, 51
St. Ann's Roman Catholic School, 52
St. Bernard's Roman Catholic
Academy and Convent, 52

St. Boston Baptist Church, 15

St. Cecilia's Roman Catholic Academy and Convent, 52

St. Eli Baptist Church, 15

St. Isadore's Roman Catholic

Church, 53 St. James Baptist Church, Bryanttown, 8

St. James Baptist Church,

1128 Pearl St., 10

St. James Methodist Church, 41 St. John Union Baptist Church, 15

St. John Vianney's Roman Catholic Church, 53

St. John's Baptist Church, 8

St. John's Methodist Church, 41

St. John's Protestant Episcopal Church, 49

St. Joseph's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Lawrence Roman Catholic Church, 53

St. Luke's Baptist Church, 135 Lewis St., 16

St. Luke's Baptist Church, 510 Seventh Ave., N., 13

St. Luke's African Methodist

Church, 41 St. Luke's Colored Methodist

Church, 43 St. Luke's Protestant Episcopal

Community House, 49 St. Mark's Baptist Church, 10

St. Mary's Baptist Church, 17

St. Mary's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Mary's Roman Catholic Orphanage, 52

St. Matthew's Baptist Church,

Belleview, 15 St. Matthew's Baptist Church,

921 Gay St., 13 St. Matthew's Baptist Church,

728 Jo Johnston Ave., 13 St. Matthew's Methodist Church, 41

St. Michael's Roman Catholic Church, 53

St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Patrick's Roman Catholic

School, 52 St. Paul's Lutheran Church, 35

St. Paul's Methodist Church, 42

St. Peter's Church of God, 18

St. Peter's Methodist Church, 42

(StB-Sou)

St. Peter's Protestant Episcopal

Church, 49

St. Phillip's Methodist Church, 42

St. Rose's Roman Catholic

Church, 53 St. Thomas Roman Catholic

Hospital, 31, 52

St. Thomas Roman Catholic Nurses Home, 52

St. Thomas Roman Catholic Training

School for Nurses, 53 St. Vincent's Roman Catholic

Church, 51

St. Vincent de Paul Roman

Catholic Society, 53 St. Vincent de Paul's Roman

Catholic School, 53 Salem Methodist Church, 42

Salvation Army, 53, 54

Scarritt College for Christian

Workers, 31, 39 Scottsboro Methodist Church, 37

Seay Memorial Church (Methodist), 40

Second Avenue, North, Mission, 30 Second Baptist Church, 12

Second Church of Christ,

Scientist, 17

Second Presbyterian Church, 47

Seventeenth Street Disciples

of Christ Church, 29

Seventh Avenue Church of Christ, 26

Seventh Baptist Church, 5

Seventh Day Adventists, 1, 2

Shelby Avenue Baptist Church, 5

Shelby Avenue Church of Christ, 26

Sherith Israel Congregation, 33

Shiloh Baptist Church,

Belleview, 15

Shiloh Baptist Church,

3 Liberty St., 12 Sixth Street Church of Christ, 27

Sixty-first Avenue Methodist

Church, 39

Slate Creek Baptist Church, 15

Smith Springs Baptist Church, 3 Smith Springs Church of Christ, 26

Society of Life, The, 54 Solomon Chapel (Methodist), 42

South End Methodist Church, 39

South Harpeth Baptist Church, 10

South Harpeth Church of Christ, 26

South Will Church of Christ, 27 Southern Baptist Convention, 2-6 Southside Nazarene Church, 21 Spiritualist Bodies, 54, 55 Spruce Baptist Church, 8 Stateland Baptist Church, 12 Sunrise Baptist Church, 13 Sylvan Street Baptist Church, 8

Tabernacle Baptist Church, 12 Tabernacle of Church of God, 19 Tennessee Agricultural and Industrial School for Negroes, 31 Tennessee Industrial School, 31 Tennessee State Penitentiary, 31 Third Baptist Church, 5 Third Nazarene Church, 21 Third and Taylor Church of Christ, 26 Thompson's Chapel (Methodist), 37 Training and Agricultural School for White Boys, 31

Trevecca Junior College (Nazarene), 21, 31 Trinity Chapel (Methodist), 42 Trinity Lane Church of Christ, 26 Trinity Methodist Church, 39 Tulip Street Methodist Church, 39 Tusculum Cumberland Presbyterian Church, Rt. 1, Antioch, 46

Tusculum Presbyterian in the United States of America Church, 49 Twelfth Avenue Church of Christ, 26 Twenty-second Avenue Church of Christ, 26 Tyler Memorial Methodist Church, 42

Una Baptist Church, 6 Union Hill Baptist Church, 6 United Lutheran Church, 35 United Lutheran Church in America, The, 34, 35 Unity School of Christianity, 55 Unity Truth Center, 55 University Street Baptist Church, 14

Vanderbilt University, 31, 32 Vine Glenn Baptist Church, 10 Vine Street Disciples of Christ Church, 29 Vine Street Temple (Ohave Sholom), 33 Volunteers of America, 55

Watkins Chapel Church of Christ, 26 Watkins Park Presbyterian Church, 46 Waverly-Belmont Church of Christ, 26 Waverly Place Methodist Church, 39 Wayman's Chapel (Methodist), 42 Webster Memorial Baptist Church, 13 Wesley House, 40 Wesleyan Methodist Connection (or Church) of America, 40, 41 West End Methodist Church, 39 West Nashville Church of God, 20 West Nashville Methodist Church, 39 West Nashville Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 46 West Nashville Presbyterian in the United States Church, 47 West Side Presbyterian Church, 48 Westminster Presbyterian Church, 47 Westwood Baptist Church, 8 White's Chapel (Baptist), 17 Whites Creek Church of Christ, 26 Whitsitt's Chapel (Baptist), 3 Wightman Chapel, 31 Woodbine Baptist Church, 6 Woodbine Emmanuel Church of Christ, 29 Woodbine Methodist Church, 39 Woodbine Nazarene Church, 21 Woodie Barton Goodwill Center (Baptist), 6

Woodland Street Presbyterian Church, 48

Young Men's Christian Association, 55, 56 Young Men's - Young Women's Hebrew Association, 33 Young Women's Christian Association, 56

Zion Baptist Church, 8

Ward Belmont College, 31

PASTORS NAME INDEX

Abernathy, Henry C., 7
Adams, George T., 13
Adams, Woodward, 37
Adrian, William L., 50
Alexander, S. A., 11
Alford, Mrs. Jessie Sherrill, 2
Allen, Andrew, 3
Allen, James A., 22, 24
Anderson, Clarence V., 1
Anderson, L. C., 26
Anderson, Willy A., 41
Annunciata, Mother, 52
Arnold, William C., 54
Athenogoras, Archbishop, 29
Atkinson, W. E., 17
Austin, H. H., 36

Baker, H. Edward, 38 Barbee, John D., 5 Barbee, O. A., 45 Barber, Cleo, 40 Barbour, Russell C., 7 Barclay, William, 53 Barnett, Edgar W., 5 Barr, Thomas C., 47 Barrett, H. W., 40 Barton, W. Henderson, 4 Bass, J. Dallas, 38 Bates, William C., 21 Batey, Jackson S., 27, 30 Batey, Mrs. Jackson S., 27 Beaver, Allen J., 16 Beckett, William Rufus, 4 Behnken, J. W., 34 Bell. L. C., 13 Bellah, L. P., 31 Bellah, Mrs. L. P., 30, 31 Bennett, Ambrose A., 8 Bentley, C. K., 17 Berger, Harold E., 34 Bernadine, Sister, 52 Bigelow, Florence, 48 Biggs, Ramer L., 14 Bingham, Aubrey H., 4 Bittinger, J. B., 47 Blackwelder, I. J., 14 Bone, W. P., 48 Bonner, James C., 8

Boone, C. H., 42 Bestic, Zachariah, 17 Bouterse, Wesley W., 54 Bowers, F. Edward, 25 Bowles, C. D., 29 Boyd, Henry Allen, 9 Boyd, S. C., 30 Boyett, Paul E., 21 Braden, E. J., 16 Brantly, Claude, 19 Breese, Garius B., 21 Brewer, Charles R., 23 Brightwell, Walter E., 26 Britt, J. H., 43 Britton, John H., 43 Brock, C. C., 45 Brooks, William M., 12 Brown, Samuel M., 16, 17 Burkes, Rosie V., 54 Burroughs, George W., 46 Butler, Harvey, 15 Butler, J. C., 12

Caldwell, Julian, C., 42
Caldwell, Walter L., 48
Calhoun, Frank A., 30, 37
Campbell, Thomas, 45
Card, George W., 2
Carmichael, Oliver C., 31, 32
Carmolita, Sister, 51
Carpenter, E. D., 40
Carroll, Richard Alexander, 42
Carruthers, Thomas N., 49
Carter, J. F., 16
Castor, Henry C., 35
Cayce, John S., 25
Cayce, O. C., 55
Chavis, J. W., 42
Chill, Abraham, 33
Christian, Burtis V., 3
Christian, John W., 20
Christian, John W., 20
Christman, Edward L., 54
Claiborne, Scott C., 10, 11
Clark, Elmer T., 35
Clark, James E., 48
Clawson, Rudger J., 34
Clementine, Sister, 52

Pastors Name Index (continued)

Clippinger, Arthur R., 22 Cochran, Myron A., 49 Cohn, Ernest, 19 Cohn, Morton, J., 33 Coleman, F. B., 41 Coleman, Mrs. Mattie E., 43 Colman, Sister Mary, 52 Collier, Finis N., 40 Collier, W. F., 21 Collins, F. C., 43 Columba, Sister, 51 Comperry, W. D., 38 Conn, R. S., 46 Cook, C. B., 38 Cook, J. Eugene, 21 Cook, W. M., 37 Cooper, J. C., 13 Cope, James, 23 Copeland, S. D., 15 Corder, William B., 12 Corlew, Mrs. O. R., 27 Corlew, O. R., 27 Covington, Henry, 16 Cowden, John, 28 Cox, J. P., 18 Craddock, Grady A., 3 Craft, E. A., 14 Crain, Eugene B., 4 Crawford, L. W., 30 Crawford, William, 11 Creasman, Clarence D., 5 Creasman, William C., 3, 5 Crenshaw, W. B., 40 Cross, Herbert B., 5 Crouch, Austin, 2 Crowder, James, 32 Crump, .E. L., 39 Crutcher, James N., 43 Cullom, Edward G., 26 Cuninggim, Jesse L., 31; 39

Damon, Alexander, 53
Dancer, James W., 46
Dandridge, Edmund Pendleton, 49
Daniel, Margaret Elizabeth, 26
Davidson, G. R., 13
Davis, George S., 26
Dean, Roy H., 5
Delk, Era A., 18

Dellinger, H. E., 18 Dennison, Marshall, 24 Dickson, Felix G., 36, 37 Dickson, James W., 23 Dickson, John J., 38 Dobbs, Dayton A., 49 Dockery, G. R., 26 Dominica, Sister, 51 Donelson, William, 8 Donovan, George L., 50, 51 Dorris, C. C., 25 Douglas, E. J., 45 Douglas, L. B., 41 Douglas, Lawrence, 41 Douglas, Leslie, 32 Douglass, Wilson, 9 Dowell, William, 27 Doyle, B. W., 43 Dozier, E. N., 9 Drake, William, 8 Dunbar, George D., 14 Duncan, Ray, 23

Easley, T. H., 9, 10
Eddington, W. D., 46
Elder, Joseph S., 16
Elrod, Lacey H., 31
Ellington, William S., 7
Eskind, Mrs. Manuel M., 33
Estmond, Richard, 11
Evans, J. W., 10, 12
Evans, Roosevelt, 11
Everett, Lester, 27
Ewing, Richard, 28
Ewton, Leroy Smith, 4

Farris, E. H., 41
Farris, Elijah, 41
Faulkner, William J., 28, 30, 44
Fenn, J. Douglas, 23
Ferguson, John L., 37
Ferris, Andrew C., 30
Finley, Ike C., 25
Flanigen, George J., 50, 51
Flippen, Floyd, 20
Flippen, J. S., 41
Floersh, John A., 50
Florence, Porter F., 49
Florence, Sister, 53

Flowers, Reece B., 41 Fooks, Dan W., 45 Foster, A. L., 16 Fountain, Thomas M., 1 Fout, H. H., 21 Fowler, Fort, 36, 37 Foxhall, James B., 41 Frank, Graham, 28 Freeman, John D., 3 Frierson, Beecher C., 42 Frierson, Lewis, 44 Fuerbringer, L., 34 Fuller, Elizabeth, 48 Fulton, C. Darbey, 47 Funk, David M., 35 Fuqua, N. C., 6

Gabriella, Sister, 52 Garner, C. J., 25 Garnett, J. H., 30 Garrett, Walker, 13 Gates, W. Fred, Jr., 49 Gelisby, Thomas, 10 Gentry, Oscar P., 38 Gernert, Irwin W., 35 Gildea, Aaron T., 50 Glaus, Andrew F., 22 Gleaves, Eugene, 18 Godwin, E. G., 36, 37 Goebel, L. W., 29 Goldman, Mrs. Maurice, 33 Goldman, Robert P., 33 Golphin, Israel, 12 Gordon, Felix, 15 Gordon, H. P., 40 Gordon, William W., 7 Gore, G. W., 31 Graham, William J., 36 Grant, Heber J., 34 Graves, George, 22 Graves, R. Neil, 15 Gray, C. W., 20 Gray, John R., 40 Greathouse, Julia, 55 Green, Guard, 4 Green, Samuel, 13 Gregory, Harold D., 4 Grimes, Samuel, 44 Grinter, G. G., 46

Grooms, Thomas M., 11 Guire, Mrs. Lois, 17, 18

Hall, L. E., 17 Hall, Oscar E., 36 Hall, Samuel H., 26 Hamilton, Ellis, 15 Hamlett, James Arthur, 43 Hardaway, Owen, 25 Hardeman, John F. M., 50 Hardin, John H., 7 Hardison, I. H., 16 Hardison, Thomas, 13 Harman, Wilfred P., 28 Harrell, Costen J., 35, 39 Harrell, Robert L., 28 Harris, Gideon B., 29, 47 Harrison, D. M., 48 Hasty, Joseph H., 24 Hatcher, Lemuel H., 5 Haynes, Gus, 16 Henderson, Charles S., 4 Hill, Zema W., 16 Hirsch, Harold, 33 Hirth, Emma, 56 Hites, Earle S., 55 Hodge, Bachman G., 37, 44 Hogue, Charles, 10 Holland, Edward H., 19 Holley, G. E., 39 Hollis, J. C., 43 Holly, Horace, 2 Holt, Marion, 27 Howard, E. J., 41 Howard, George P., 42 Huckaba, Floyd W., 5, 44 Huckaba, Oscar F., 5 Hudgins, Jesse E., 14 Hummel, Bernard W., 49 Hurt, Richard, 27

Ijams, Elvin H., 27
Ingram, William, 45
Isaac, W. D., 6
Isabel, Sister M., 52
Isom, Mrs. Jessie May, 26, 27
Israelson, N. M., 21
Ivey, J. Frederick, 23

Jacene, Sister, 51 Jackson, T. Spencer, 47 James, Martha F., 28 James, Samuel H., 8 Jarvis, Harry M., 36 Jenkins, Albert, 43 Jenkins, Walter, 11 Jernigan, J. C., 18 Joan of Arc, Sister, 52 Johnson, E. G., 15 Johnson, J. A., 43 Johnson, J. G., 47 Johnson, John K., 47 Johnson, Joseph A., 43 Johnson, Julius C., 40 Johnson, O. L., 14 Johnson, Pickens, 31, 38, 44 Jones, H. Edward, 46 Jones, John K., 1 Jones, Thomas Elsa, 32 Jones, Tolly C., 23 Jordon, J. A. B., 9 Josephine, Sister M., 52

Kaplan, Hirsh, 33
Keil, Joseph, 8
Keith, William A., 28
Kelley, O. W., 18
Kenton, German, 7
Kern, Paul B., 35
Kerr, Howard I., 48
Kidd, Harvey T., 47
Kidson, W. E., 45
Kilcrease, William, 11
Killam, Lloyd, 55
King, William P., 35
Knapp, Ralph, 17
Knubel, F. H., 34
Koenig, Paul, 34
Kyzar, Joseph R., 4

Lackey, T. C., 38
Lambert, Hubert C., 34
Lane, Charles S., 22
Lane, Guerich, 18
Langston, Paul Fred, 5
Lanius, Paul F., 38
Lantrip, James W., 39
Larsen, John D., 35

Leavell, Frank H., 2
Lee, Mary V., 2
Lee, Robert, 4
Lee, Thurston, 22
Leggett, Frank L., 36
Lemons, Willie, 25
Leppert, Joseph E., 50
Leslie, E. Y., 14
Lewis, Felix E., 20
Lewis, George W., 40
Lewis, John T., 8
Lightfoot, D. P., 13
Lindsay, Homer, 2
Lindsley, Edward, 8
Lolakos, Demetrios, 29
Lovell, Walter, 26
Lowe, Paul E., 4
Lowe, William, 15
Luke, John F., 53

McClelland, Robert, 42 McCloud, J. Francis, 49 McCollough, Eva B., 6 McCollum, H., 15 McCoy, Hubert, 19 McCoy, Willie, 7 McDowell, S. L., 8 McElhaney, J. L., 1 McEwen, A. B., 19 McInnis, Francis, 42 McKeown, Boyd M., 35 McLarty, Alice, 39 McLaurine, Carey A., 20 McLeod, William M., 47 McLeskey, W. H., 45 McMillan, Edward W., 22 McMillan, W. J., 47 McMurry, William, 5 McPherson, W. A., 26 Mack, Edward, 47 Mackey, A. B., 21 Maloy, Rufus C., 28 Manley, John, 55 Marion, Sister, 53 Mark, Julius, 33 Marshall, William S., 46 Mason, Charles H., 19 Mason, Samuel, 13 Mathis, Granville C., 23

(Mau-Rob)

Maurer, Oscar E., 28 Maxon, James Mathews, 49 Mays, Livingston T., 5 Meador, Mrs. William A., 29 Meador, William A., 29 Menefee, Mrs. Albert M., 52 Menzler, Christian C., 31 Miles, James C., 6 Miles, William W., 6 Miller, James F., 14, 21
Miller, L. Haven, 24
Miller, Louise H., 55
Miller, Paul, 24
Willer, Paul, 24 Miller, Priestly, 39 Mims, John W., 13 Mitchell, Robert S., 18 Moore, Hight C., 2 Morgan, Fred, 3 Morrill, Shirl P., 34 Morris, S. S., 41 Morton, Nathan B., 41 Moseley, Lucius L., 40 Mosely, Luther George, 5 Motts, Francis J., 54 Moxley, L. A., 17 Mullins, J. B., 8 Murray, B. W., 10 Murray, Daisy M., 44 Murray, W. R., 7 Murry .. A. F., 9

Nabrit, James M., 6, 7
Neilson, Mrs. David, 54
Nelson, John K., 24
Nelson, L. B., 7
Nelson, Luther B., 11
Nelson, William, 53
New, Felix H., 10, 12
Nicholas, Millicent de, 55
Nightingale, Henry, 11
Nooe, Roger T., 28, 29
Norris, Mary, 31

Olds, W. W., 19 Olson, F. William, 18 Olson, Harry M., 55 Orr, Elbert L., 48 Osborn, Earl J., 30 Osborn, Z. Thomas, 47 Osborne, Alsteen W., 4 Osborne, H. C., 10 Overton, Henry M., 20 Overton, John, 10 Owens, Perkins C., 12 Owens, S. A., 7

Parks, Thomas E., 10
Parrish, Charles L., 53
Parsons, J. Robert, 38
Parsons, J. T., 38
Pearce, William, 40
Peck, William M., 21
Phillips, Charles H., 43
Phillips, Everett, 27
Phillips, Herbert M., 25
Phillips, W. T., 26
Pinkston, A. L., 41
Pitt, Ed, 12
Pitts, William, 11
Pope, Rolly, 23
Porch, Neely, 22
Powell, William F., 2, 4
Prince, G. L., 9
Pugh, Prentice A., 49
Pullias, A. C., 23
Purcell, J. W., 37

Quest, Charles N., 50, 51

Ramer, E. R., 45
Ramsey, Carl, 46
Ramsey, Charles, 47
Rawls, Robert B., 38
Ray, Harvey, 24
Reasonover, W. B., 24
Redford, Murray E., 21, 31
Reed, Patrick, 18
Reeves, James, 20
Reynolds, George, 50, 51
Reynolds, N. J., 23
Ridley, James T., 9, 44
Ridley, John B., 12
Riley, Wade, 30
Rivers, Granville S., 42
Roberson, Pearl, 20
Robertson, Albert, 15

Robertson, C. Homer, 4, 6
Robinson, Elijah U., 37
Robinson, Lena, 44
Roche, Nellie, 2
Rogan, Ben, 13
Rogers, Henry C., 3
Rogers, J., 13
Roland, Carey C., 10, 12
Rollins, William H., 22
Rose, Edward Stokes, 42
Rouquer, Edward, 8
Rouse, James W., 12
Rouse, Walter B., 11
Rowe, Richard, 38, 39
Rowlett, Leonard, 25
Rucker, J. L., 19
Ruoff, Clara, 54
Russell, P. R., 46
Rutherford, Joseph, 32
Rutherford, Norman, 9

Sadler, T. C., 14 Sample, Jane B., 48 Sanderson, Lloyd O., 22 Saunders, James P., 24 Saxon, J. D., 20 Scarborough, Lee R., 2 Scherrebeck, Ina, 56 Seay, H. W., 36 Seay, Wiley, 19 Sebastian, Sister Mary, 51 Shackelford, Major Lisle, 54 Shackelford, Mrs. Lisle, 54 Shannon, Lycurgous B., 18 Sharp, S. Howell, 17 Shaw, B. H., 1 Shead, James L., 9, 10 Sheats, George D., 3 Shelby, J. S., 37 Shelton, E. C., 36 Shultz, James E., 1 Shute, John, 11 Siener, Albert A., 50 Siener, Joseph H., 50 Sienna, Sister, 52 Simpson, Samuel Henry, 11 Sloan, Alfred, 6 Small, A. Faxon, 39 Smalling, Edward, 27 Smith, A. Franklin, 35 Smith, Bunyan, 5

Smith, Mrs. Florence L., 48 Smith, Ollie, 9 Smith, R., 9 Smith, W. C., 46 Smith, W. R., 28, 47 Sneed, William, 15 Snoddy, Chester A., 8 Sory, Marvin H., 30 Southall, Jake, 17 Spain, E. L., 56 Spain, Evelyn, 18 Sparkman, Coleman, 14 Sparks, George W., 46 Spearman, Robert W., Jr., 43 Springer, William F., 38 Spurlock, J. B., 38 Stanley, Robert, 10 Starks, Thomas, 41, 42 Statton, John R., 11 Steele, William T., 39 Stewart, Luther, 43 Stewart, William J., 3 Stiles, James W., 45, 46 Stoval, Dave, 19 Strickland, Samuel W., 21 Stroud, John E., 36 Stubblefield, Samuel S., 9 Suddarth, T. H., 46 Sutherland, Edward A., 2 Swain, Sam, 30 Sweeney, W. Everett, 24

Tarpley, Vestal, 3
Tarpley, Wayne, 3
Taylor, Gilbert B., 12
Taylor, Marietta, 54
Taylor, O. Wilburn, 3
Taylor, Rachel I., 56
Taylor, Robert L., 23
Temple, Walter B., 25
Tew, William T., Jr., 34
Thomas, John E., 37
Thompson, A. S., 16
Thompson, E. D., 35
Tilford, James, 12
Tipps, Henry T., 39
Tomlinson, A. J., 17
Townsend, Arthur M., 6, 8
Trice, Charles, 19
Tucker, Manly V., 1
Turner, Edward Lewis, 32

Turner, Gordon H., 24 Turner, H. W., 10 Turner, John A., 49 Turner, Mary Elizabeth, 55 Tyree, R. B., 40

Vandiver, C. V., 15 Vaughn, Ernest S., 24 Vaughn, William H., 3 Vaughter, R., 16 Vivion, King, 38

Waddy, Samuel, 15 Wade, Thomas W., 19 Walker, J. H., 18 Wall, Grady H., 35 Walls, William J., 42 Ward, Marion E., 5 Warden, Thomas J., 24 Wassem, Curvin P., 51 Watkins, John Wesley, 10 Watkins, William M., 13 Watts, Exum, 25 Weathers, Luther L., 25 Weaver, Lige, 21
Webb, J. L., 8
Weekley, D. A., 9
Welch, Charles W., 48 Welch, J. Howard, 1 Welch, John L., 14 Wells, William D., 12, 13 Werts, Day, 35 White, Leon, 42 White, Nattie, 54 White, R. Kelly, 3 Whitehurst, George, 7 Whitmore, Ben A., 35 Whitwell, Dewey, 22 Whitworth, Richard D., 46
Wiley, S. Ernest, 50, 51, 53
Williams, Arthur D., 29, 56 Williams, Lacey K., 6 Williams, Lonnie, 46 Williams, R. E., 19 Williams, Roy T., 20 Wilson, Fred, 12 Wilson, J. T., 17 Wilson, W. M., 16 Wise, Harry E., 21 Wiseman, William H., 35

Witt, Ardelia V., 44
Wood, Howard T., 28
Wood, Juliet, 49
Woodroof, Tolbert F., 34
Woodward, Fred C., 39
Wright, Clinton S., 3
Wright, Eli, 4
Wright, Jerome I., 7
Wringwold, Leo, 31

Yampol, Samuel B., 33 Young, Margaret, 39 Younger, John T., 48

Zwingle, C. M., 45

COMMUNITY INDEX OF CHURCHES

AIRPORT SECTION

Arlington Chapel (Methodist), 37 Rural Hill Church of Christ, 25 Solomon Chapel (Methodist), 42

ANTIOCH SECTION

Antioch Baptist Church, 3
Antioch Church of Christ, 22
Cane Ridge Presbyterian Church, 46
Concord Baptist Church, 3
Hall Memorial Baptist Church, 7
Hills Chapel (Church of Christ), 24
Hill Memorial Methodist Church, 37
Mead's Chapel (Church of Christ), 24
Mill Creek Baptist Church, 5
Mt. View Baptist Church, 3
Olive Branch Baptist Church, 8
Paynes Chapel (Methodist), 42
St. John's Baptist Church, 8

BELLEVIEW SECTION

Church, 28
Belleview Methodist Church, 36
Bethlehem Methodist Church, 36
Harpeth Heights Baptist Church, 4
Newsom Station Baptist Church, 13
Pasquo Church of Christ, 25
St. Boston Baptist Church, 15
St. Isadore's Roman Catholic
Church, 53
St. Matthews Baptist Church, 15
Shiloh Baptist Church, 15
South Harpeth Baptist Church, 10
South Harpeth Church of Christ, 26

BORDEAUX SECTION

Bell's Bend Church of Christ, 22 Bordeaux Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Bordeaux Station (Methodist), 36 Cedar Grove Baptist Church, 7 Cedar Grove Church of Christ, 22

BRENTWOOD SECTION (Williamson County)

Claiborne Baptist Tabernacle, 10 Edmondson Chapel (Baptist), 9 Harpeth Presbyterian Church, 47 Otter Creek Church of Christ, 25

CEDAR HILL SECTION (Robertson County)

St. Michael's Roman Catholic Church, 53

CHARLOTTE PIKE

Buffalo Methodist Church, 36 Centenary Methodist Church, 34 Centenary Nazarene Church, 21 Richland Baptist Church, 5 St. Mary's Roman Catholic Orphanage, 52 Watkins Chapel (Church of Christ), 26

COUCHVILLE PIKE

Bryant's Grove Baptist Church, 10 Fanning Orphan School, 27

DICKERSON PIKE

Community Chapel Church of
God, 18
Dale's Chapel (Nazarene), 21
Dickerson Road Church of
Christ, 23
Ivy Chapel (Baptist), 4
Old Center Church of Christ, 25

DONELSON SECTION

Andrew Price Memorial Methodist Church, 37 Donelson Baptist Church, 4 Donelson Church of Christ, 23 Donelson Nazarene Church, 21 Mt. Hopewell Baptist Church, 10 Whitsitt's Chapel (Baptist), 3 Community Index of Churches (continued)

(Ede-Mud)

EDENWOLD SECTION

Edenwold Church of Christ, 23 Edenwold Methodist Church, 38 Edgefield Junction Baptist Church, 7

ELM HILL SECTION

Ebenezer Methodist Church, 42 Pleasant Hill Church, 25 St. James Baptist Church, 8

GALLATIN SECTION (Sumner County)

St. John Vianney's Roman Catholic Church, 53

GERMANTOWN SECTION

Greenville Methodist Church, 36 St. Lawrence Catholic Church, 53

GOODLETTSVILLE SECTION

Bakers Chapel (Methodist), 43
Bellevue Baptist Church, 9
Connell Memorial (Methodist), 36
Fairview Church of Christ, 23
First Baptist Church, 9
Goodlettsville Baptist Church, 4
Goodlettsville Church of
Christ, 23
Goodlettsville Presbyterian
Church, 46
Ivy Point Church of Christ, 24
Luton's Chapel (Methodist), 37
Mt. Zion Church of God, 18
Union Hill Baptist Church, 6

HERMITAGE SECTION

Bakers Grove Baptist Church, 3 Christ Temple, 44 Church of God, 17 Dodson's Chapel (Methodist), 36 Evans Hill Baptist Church, 11 First Baptist Church, Hopewell, 11 Hermitage Presbyterian Church, 47 Phillipi Church of Christ, 25 Stateland Baptist Church, 12

HILLSBORO PIKE

Fairview Church of Christ, 23 Greater Pleasant View Baptist Church, 11 Hopewell Baptist Church, 10

JOELTON SECTION

Bethel Church of Christ, 22 Forrest Grove Methodist Church, 36 Joelton Baptist Church, 5 Martin's Chapel (Methodist), 37 Oakwood Methodist Church, 37

JORDONIA SECTION

Jordonia Methodist Church, 36

LEBANON PIKE

Foster Chapel (Baptist), 11
New Hope Baptist Church, Edon
Creek, 8
New Hope Baptist Church, New Hope
Road and Central Pike, 5

LEBANON SECTION (Wilson County)

Lebanon Chapel (Roman Catholic), 53

MADISON SECTION

City Road Chapel (Methodist), 38
Edgemeade Chapel (Methodist), 41
Madison Baptist Church, 5
Madison Church of Christ, 24
Madison College, 2
Madison College Seventh Day
Adventist Church, 1
Madison Presbyterian Church, 47
Madison Sanitarium (Seventh Day
Adventist), 2
Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 12
Neeley's Bend Baptist Church, 8
Neeley's Bend Methodist Church, 39
Wayman's Chapel (Methodist), 42

MUD TAVERN SECTION

Mt. Herman Baptist Church, 8

St. Rose's Roman Catholic Church, 53

NASHVILLE SECTION

A. G. Adams Presbyterian Church, 47
Acklen Avenue Church of Christ, 22
Addison Avenue Presbyterian
Church, 45
Arrington Street Presbyterian
Church, 46
Assumption Roman Catholic Church, 50
Assumption Roman Catholic School, 51

Baha'i Spiritual Assembly, 2 Barth Memorial Methodist Church, 37 Bass Street Baptist Church, 9 Belle Meade Baptist Church, 15 Belmont Avenue Church of Christ, 22 Belmont Heights Baptist Church, 3 Belmont Methodist Church, 37 Berean Baptist Tabernacle, 9 Bethel Baptist Church, 15 Bethel Methodist Church, 42 Bethel Nazarene Church, 21 Bethlehem Baptist Church, 15 Bethlehem Center, 39 Bible Christian Mission, 30 Blakemore Methodist Church, 38 Blue Triangle Young Women's Christian Association, 56 Boyce Street Baptist Church, 13

Braden Chapel (Baptist), 16

Calvary Baptist Church, 3
Capers' Baptist Memorial Church, 43
Carroll Street Methodist Church, 38
Cathedral of the Incarnation
(Roman Catholic), 50
Cathedral Roman Catholic
Grammar School, 51
Cathedral Roman Catholic
High School, 51
Cedar Grove Baptist Church, 9
Centenary Methodist Institute, 39
Centennial Baptist Church, 4
Central Baptist Church, 1120 Fourth
Ave., S., 12

Braden Memorial Methodist Church, 40 Buchanan Street Methodist Church, 38 (Mur-Nas)

Central Baptist Church, Fourth Ave., S., and Elm St., 4 Central Church of Christ, 22 Central Church of Christ Boys' Home, 26 Central Church of Christ Girls' Home, 26 Central Church of Christ Social Service Department, 27 Chapel Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Charlotte Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Christ the King, Church of (Roman Catholic), 50 Christ the King Roman Catholic School, 51 Christ Protestant Episcopal Church, 49 Christ Spiritualist Church, 55 Christ Temple, 126 Lafayette St., 44 Christ Temple, 18 Murray St., 45 Christ Temple, 724 Tenth Ave., S., 44 Christian Spiritualist Church, 1822 Morena St., 55 Christian Spiritualist Church, 1509 Pearl St., 54 Christian Spiritualist Church, 1078 Second Ave., S., 54 Church of the Advent (Protestant Episcopal), 49 Church of Christ Home for the Aged, 27 Church of Christ, 1700 Seventh Ave., N., 23 Church of God, 700 Evanston St., 18 Church of God, Forty-fifth and Alabama Aves., 17 Church of God, Meridian and Berry Sts., 18 Church of God, Sixty-second and Pennsylvania Aves., 18 Church of God in Christ, 57 Hill St., 19 Church of God in Christ, 1118 Jo Johnston Ave., 19 Church of God in Christ, 25 N. Sixth St., 19 Church of God in Christ, 408 Sixteenth Ave., N., 19 Church of God, Sanctified, 51 Claiborne St., 19 Church of God, Sanctified, Foster and Joyner Sts., 19

Church of God, Sanctified, 1212

Harding St., 19

NASHVILLE SECTION (continued)

Church of God, or Sanctified, East Hill and Factory Sts., 19 Church of God or Sanctified Church Mission, 20 Church of the Holy Trinity (Hellenic), 29 Church of the Holy Trinity (Protestant Episcopal), 49 Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter-Day Saints, 34 Church of the Living God, 534 Fourth Ave., S., 20 Church of the Living God, 1915 Heiman St., 20 Church of the Most Holy Name (Roman Catholic), 50 Clark Memorial Methodist Church, 40 Clay Street Disciples of Christ Church, 28 Cleveland Street Baptist Church, 11 Cleveland Street Methodist Church, 41 Cleveland Street Presbyterian Church, 48 Clifton Avenue United Baptist Church, 17 Cofer's Chapel (Baptist), 14 College Street Baptist Church, 15 Collegeside Congregational Church, 28 Community Baptist Church, 7 Concordia Lutheran Church, 34 Cooper Mission (Baptist), 13 Corinthian Baptist Church, 11 Council of Jewish Women, 33 Cowan Street Baptist Church, 9 Craig Memorial Methodist Church, 38 Crutcher Memorial Church, 43

David Lipscomb College, 27
David Lipscomb College Church
of Christ, 23
Dixie Tabernacle, 30

East End Methodist Church, 38
East Nashville Baptist Church, 14
Eastland Baptist Church, 4
Eastwood Disciples of Christ
Church, 28

Edgefield Baptist Church, 4
Edgefield Presbyterian Church, 46
Eighth Avenue Church of Christ, 23
Eighth Street Baptist Church, 11
Eleventh Street Church of
Christ, 23
Elm Street Methodist Church, 38
Ephesian Baptist Church, 16

Ephesian Baptist Church, 16 Ewing Street Baptist Church, 13 Fairfield Baptist Church, 11 Fairfield Church of Christ, 27 Father Ryan Roman Catholic High School, 51 Fatherland Street Mission (Baptist), 6
Federation of Jewish Charities, 33 Fifteenth Avenue Baptist Church, 7 Fifth Street Church of Christ, 23 First Baptist Church, 611 Broad St., 4 First Baptist Church, 341 Eighth Ave., N., 7 First Baptist Church, 601 Main St., 7 First Baptist Church, Jimtown, 7 First Baptist Church, Rock City, 11 First Baptist Church, 1715 Tenth Ave., N., 14 First Baptist Church, 400 Thirtyninth Ave., N., 11 First Baptist Mission, 6 First Church of Christ, Scientist, 17 First Church of God, 17 First Church of the United Brethren in Christ, 22 First Emmanuel Church of Christ, 29 First Lutheran Church, 35

Brethren in Christ, 22
First Emmanuel Church of
Christ, 29
First Lutheran Church, 35
First Nazarene Church, 21
First Presbyterian Church, Fifth
Ave., N., and Church St., 47
First Presbyterian Church, 2028 Tenth
Ave., S., 46
First Reformed Church, 29

First Street Baptist Church, 9 First Street Baptist Mission, 6 Fisk Union Congregational Church, 28

NASHVILLE SECTION (continued)

Fisk University, 32
Foster Street Methodist Church, 40
Fourteenth Avenue Baptist Church, 9
Freelands Baptist Church, 4
Friendship Baptist Church, 1116 Fourth Ave., S., 11
Friendship Baptist Church,
Twenty-eighth Ave., N., and
Eden St., 7
Frierson Chapel (Methodist), 44

Galilee Baptist Church, 11
Gay Street Disciples of
Christ Church, 28
Girls' Christian Home, 48
Glen Leven Presbyterian Church, 47
Good Will Center, 30
Gordon's Memorial Methodist
Church, 40
Gorman Avenue Church of Christ, 23
Grace Baptist Church, 4
Grace Nazarene Church, 21
Grace Presbyterian Church, 46
Grace Street Church of Christ, 24
Greater St. John Baptist Church, 11
Green Street Church of Christ, 24

Hamilton Baptist Tabernacle, 15 Harding Street Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Harsh's Chapel, 4 Hebrew Baptist Church, 7 Heiman Street Tabernacle Church of God, 20 Hermitage Avenue Church of God, 18 Hermitage Avenue Methodist Church, 38 Highland Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Hill's Baptist Tabernacle, 16 Hillsboro Church of Christ, 24 Hillsboro Fresbyterian Church, 48 Hobson Chapel (Methodist), 38 Holy Family Roman Catholic Church, 50 Holy Family Roman Catholic Home for the Aged, 51 Holy Name Roman Catholic School, 51 Hopewell Baptist Church, 11 Horton Street Church of Christ, 27 Howard Congregational Church, 28 Hubbard Chapel (Methodist), 40

Humphrey Street Methodist Church, 38

Immaculate Mother Roman Catholic Convent, 52 Immanuel Baptist Church, 4 Immanuel Nazarene Church, 21 Inglewood Baptist Church, 4 Inglewood Methodist Church, 38

Jackson Park Church of Christ, 24
Jackson Street Baptist Church, 11
Jackson Street Church of
Christ, 27
Jefferson Street Baptist Church, 10
Jefferson Street Church of
Christ, 27
Jehovah's Witnesses, 451 Fourth
Ave., N., 32
Jehovah's Witnesses, Tulane
Hotel, 32
Jo Johnston Avenue Church of
Christ, 24
John Wesley Methodist Church, 40
Joseph Avenue Church of Christ, 24
Judson Memorial Baptist Church, 5

Kayne Avenue Baptist Church, 7 Khal Kodesh Adath Israel (Congregation Assembly of Israel), 33

Ladies of Charity (Roman Catholic), 52 Lane Tabernacle (Methodist), 43 Latter-Day Saints, Church of Jesus Christ of, 34 Lawrence Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Lea Avenue Disciples of Christ Church, 29 Lee Chapel (Methodist), 41 Lindsley Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Lischey Avenue Church of Christ, 24 Little Mt. Zion Baptist Church, 10 Little Rock Baptist Church, 13 Little Zion Baptist Church, 16 Living Stone Baptist Church, 13 Lockeland Baptist Church, 5

Macedonia Baptist Church, 4016 Illinois Ave., 16 Community Index of Churches (continued)

NASHVILLE SECTION (continued)

Macedonia Baptist Church, Twentyfirst Ave., N., and Scovel St., 8 McClurkan Memorial (Nazarene), 21 McKendree Methodist Church, 38 McNairy Hill Baptist Church, 15 Martha O'Bryan Settlement House, 48 Martha Street Church of God, 18 Meharry Medical College, 32 Memorial Lutheran Church, 35 Meridian Street Methodist Church, 38 Monroe Harding Children's Home, 48 Monroe Street Methodist Church, 38 Morrison Memorial Mission

(Methodist), 38

Mt. Ararat Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Bethel Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 10 Mt. Gilead Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Lebanon Baptist Church, 10 Mt. Nebo Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Olive Baptist Church, 12 Mt. Olive Spiritual Church, 54 Mt. Peor Baptist Church, 16 Mt. Perrian Baptist Church, 16 Mt. Pisgah Baptist Church, 13 Mt. Salem Baptist Church, 16

Mt. Sinai Baptist Church, 17 Mt. Zion Baptist Church, 10

Nashville Memorial Seventh Day Adventist Church, 1 Neighborhood House, 48 New Hope Baptist Church, 10 New Jerusalem Baptist Church, 13 New Shops Church of Christ, 24 Noah's Ark Baptist Church, 16 North Edgefield Baptist Church, 5 North End Baptist Church, 5 North Nashville Church of God, 18 Nursery Training School (Seventh Day Adventist), 2

Olivet Baptist Church, 10 Overbrook Roman Catholic School, 52

Park Avenue Baptist Church, 5 Park Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Park Avenue Methodist Church, 39 Park Circle Church of Christ, 25 (Nas)

Patterson Street Church of God, 18 Payne's Chapel (Methodist), 41 Pennsylvania Avenue Baptist Church, 14 Pennsylvania Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Pentecostal Church, 45 Phillip's Chapel (Methodist), 43 Phillips Street Church of God, 20 Pilgrim Emmanuel Baptist Church, 12 Pleasant Green Baptist Church, 8 Pleasant Valley Baptist Church, 16 Progressive Baptist Church, 8 Protestant Hospital, 30 Protestant Orphanage, 30

Radnor Church of Christ, 25 Rains Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Ransom Temple (Presbyterian), 46 Reid Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Richland Baptist Church, 15 Richland Creek Church of Christ, 25 Riverside Drive Church of Christ, 25 Robertson Avenue Church of Christ, 25 Royal Church of God, 18 Russell Street Church of Christ, 26 Russell Street Presbyterian Church, 49

St. Andrew's Mission (Protestant Episcopal), 49 St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church, 47

St. Ann's Protestant Episcopal Church, 49

St. Ann's Roman Catholic Church, 51 St. Ann's Roman Catholic School, 52

St. Bernard's Roman Catholic Academy and Convent, 52

St. Cecilia's Roman Catholic Academy and Convent, 52

St. Eli Baptist Church, 15 St. James Baptist Church, 10

St. James Methodist Church, 41 St. John Union Baptist Church, 15

St. John's Methodist Church, 41

St. Joseph's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Luke's Baptist Church, 135 Lewis St., 16

St. Luke's Baptist Church, 510 Seventh Ave., N., 13

NASHVILLE SECTION (continued)

St. Luke's Community House, 49

St. Luke's Methodist Church,

901 Fortieth Ave., N., 41 St. Luke's Methodist Church,

2519 Heffernan St., 43 St. Mark's Baptist Church, 10

St. Mary's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Matthew's Baptist Church, 921 Gay St., 13

St. Matthew's Baptist Church, 728 Jo Johnston Avenue, 13

St. Matthew's Methodist Church, 41

St. Patrick's Roman Catholic Church, 51

St. Patrick's Roman Catholic

School, 52 St. Paul's Lutheran Church, 35

St. Paul's Methodist Church, 42

St. Peter's Church of God, 18

St. Peter's Protestant Episcopal Church, 49

St. Phillip's Methodist Church, 42 St. Thomas Hospital, 52

St. Thomas Murses Home, 52

St. Thomas Training School for Nurses, 53

St. Vincent de Paul Society, 53

St. Vincent de Paul's Roman Catholic School, 53

St. Vincent's Roman Catholic Church, 51

Salem Methodist Church, 42

Salvation Army, Field and Relief

Department, 54

Scarritt College for Christian

Workers, 31, 39

Seay Memorial Church (Methodist), 40 Second Avenue, North, Mission, 30 Second Baptist Church, 12

Second Church of Christ, Scientist, 17

Second Presbyterian Church, 47

Seventeenth Street Disciples of

Christ Church, 29

Seventh Avenue Church of Christ, 26 Seventh Baptist Church, 5

Shelby Avenue Baptist Church, 5 Shelby Avenue Church of Christ, 26

Sherith Israel (Congregation Remnants of Israel), 33

Shiloh Baptist Church, 12 Sixth Street Church of Christ, 27

Sixty-first Avenue Methodist Church, 39

Slate Creek Baptist Church, 15

Society of Life, The, 54

South End Methodist Church, 39 South Hill Church of Christ, 27

Southside Nazarene Church, 21 Spruce Baptist Church, 8

Sunrise Baptist Church, 13 Sylvan Street Baptist Church, 8

Tabernacle Baptist Church, 12 Tabernacle of the Church of God, 19

Third Baptist Church, 5

Third Nazarene Church, 21

Third and Taylor Church of

Christ, 26 Trevecca Junior College

(Nazarene), 21 Trinity Chapel (Methodist), 42

Trinity Lane Church of Christ, 26

Trinity Methodist Church, 39

Tulip Street Methodist Church, 39 Twelfth Avenue Church

of Christ, 26

Twenty-second Avenue Church of

Christ, 26

Tyler Memorial Methodist Church, 42

Unity Truth Center, 55 University Street Baptist Church, 14

Vanderbilt University, 31, 32

Vine Street Disciples of Christ

Church, 29

Vine Street Temple (Ohave Sholom), 33 Volunteers of America, 55

Watkins Park Presbyterian Church, 46 Waverly-Belmont Church of Christ, 26

Waverly Place Methodist Church, 39

Webster Memorial Baptist Church, 13

Wesley House, 40

West End Methodist Church, 39

West Nashville Church of God, 20 West Nashville Cumberland Presby-

terian Church, 46

West Nashville Methodist Church, 39

West Nashville Presbyterian in the

United States Church, 47

West Side Presbyterian Church, 48

Community Index of Churches (continued)

NASHVILLE SECTION (continued)

Westminster Presbyterian Church, 47
Westwood Baptist Church, 8
Woodie Barton Goodwill Center
(Baptist), 6
Woodland Street Presbyterian
Church, 48

Young Men's Christian Associations, 56
Young Men's-Young Women's Hebrew Association, 33
Young Women's Christian Association, 56

OLD HICKORY SECTION

Andrew Methodist Church, 43
Berryville Mission (Methodist), 36
Burnett's Chapel (Church of Christ), 22
Church of God, 18
First Baptist Church, 9
First Presbyterian Church, 47
Hickman Church of God, 18
Mason Chapel (Baptist), 16
Old Hickory Chapel (Roman Catholic), 53
Old Hickory Church of Christ, 25
Old Hickory Church of God, 20
Old Hickory First Baptist Church, 5
Old Hickory Nazarene Church, 21
Old Hickory Station (Methodist), 37
Fennington's Bend Church (Methodist), 37
St. John's Protestant Episcopal Church, 49

PROVIDENCE SECTION

Church of God, Nolensville Pike, 19 Lake Providence Baptist Church, 11 White's Chapel (Baptist), 17

SCOTTSBORO SECTION

Scottsboro Methodist Church, 37

UNA SECTION

Hamilton Methodist Church, 37 New Bethel Baptist Church, 6 (Nas-Woo)

Smith Springs Baptist Church, 3 Smith Springs Church of Christ, 26 Una Baptist Church, 6

WHITES CREEK SECTION

Alex Green Methodist Church, 36
Beech Grove Methodist Church, 36
Buford's Chapel (Church of
Christ), 22
Denton's Chapel (Methodist), 36
Ebenezer Baptist Church, 12
Free Silver Baptist Church, 12
Love Chapel (Methodist), 36
Mt. Gilead Baptist Church, 13
Mt. Hermon Presbyterian Church, 46
Rogers Heights Baptist Church, 8
St. Mary's Baptist Church, 17
St. Peter's Methodist Church, 42
United Lutheran Church, 35
Whites Creek Church of Christ, 26
Zion Baptist Church, 8

WOODBINE SECTION

Fourth Avenue Church of Christ, 23 Gilroy Church of Christ, 23 Grandview Baptist Church, 4 Grandview Heights Church of Christ, 24 Grandview Presbyterian Church, 46 Mt. Calvary Baptist Church, 8 Patterson Memorial Church (Methodist), 40 Radnor Baptist Church, 5 Thompson's Chapel (Methodist), 37 Tusculum Cumberland Presbyterian Church, 46 Tusculum Presbyterian Church in the United States of America, 47 Woodbine Baptist Church, 6 Woodbine Emmanuel Church of Christ, 29 Woodbine Methodist Church, 39 Woodbine Nazarene Church, 21 Vine Glenn Baptist Church, 10

